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Corporate Information
ANCE-§2

Executive Director

CHENG Hairong (Chairman)

Non-Executive Director

LAU Tom Ko Yuen (Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

FENG Nien Shu
LUl Siu Tsuen, Richard
WONG Lai Kin, Elsa

Audit Committee

LUI Siu Tsuen, Richard (Chairman)
FENG Nien Shu
WONG Lai Kin, Elsa

Remuneration Committee

FENG Nien Shu (Chairman)
LAU Tom Ko Yuen
LUl Siu Tsuen, Richard

Nomination Committee

CHENG Hairong (Chairman)
FENG Nien Shu
WONG Lai Kin, Elsa

Company Secretary

FUNG Mei Ling

Auditor

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Principal Banker

Bank of China (Hong Kong] Limited
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Registered Office

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

Head Office and Principal Place of Business

Suite 2701

Shui On Centre
6-8 Harbour Road
Wanchai

Hong Kong

Plf'fi_ncipal Share Registrar and Transfer
ice

Codan Services Limited
Clarendon House

2 Church Street
Hamilton HM11
Bermuda

Share Registrar and Transfer Office in Hong
Kong

Tricor Secretaries Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

Website

www.irasia.com/listco/hk/prosperityinv/index.htm

Stock Code

Hong Kong Stock Exchange: 310
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHREE

Dear Shareholders,

In the Year, the loss before tax of the Group was HK$16 million which
represents an increase of HK$12 million from that of last year. The fair
value loss on the held-for-trading listed securities and the impairment loss
on interest in and loan to an associate were the major causes for the
increase in loss. Although there was an increase in loss before tax, there
was a remarkable increase in dividend income from our investments and it
is the second year that the Group has successfully reduced the

administrative expenses.

The worldwide economy for the coming year is expected to be volatile. Fund
flows may be tighten in the PRC and Hong Kong after the end of debt
purchase of the United States of America in October 2014. We will try to
capture this opportunity with investment in low investment cost or high

potential yield.

At last, | would like to express my warmest thanks to your support in 2014
and in the future.

Cheng Hairong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2015
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Management Discussion

Business Review

During the Year, the Group continued its investment activities in both listed

and unlisted investments and other related financial assets.

The stock market continued volatile in the past few years. In order to avoid
this instability, the trading in listed investments was approximately HK$4.2
million which was at a similar level of that in Year 2013. As the Group is still
exploring different investment opportunities and hence, there was no other

investment for the Year.

Financial Review

Results for the Year

The loss before tax of the Group for the Year was approximately
HK$15,815,000, an increase of approximately HK$11,704,000 from loss of
HK%$4,111,000 for the Year 2013.

The revenue for the Year was approximately HK$15,907,000, an increase of
approximately HK$4,063,000 or 34% from that of Year 2013. The increase in
revenue was mainly due to the increase in dividend income from the
investments of the Group.

The administrative expenses of the Group was, in the second year,
successfully reduced to HK$11,842,000, a decrease of approximately
HK$1,186,000 or 9% from that of Year 2013.

Despite the increase in revenue and reduction in administrative expenses as
mentioned above, the increase in loss before tax of the Group for the Year
was mainly due to: i) loss of approximately HK$10,340,000, an increase of
approximately HK$5,813,000 from that of Year 2013, arose from the change
in fair value of held-for-trading listed equity investments which was caused
by the fluctuation of the stock market; ii) impairment loss of HK$5,941,000
on the interest in and loan to an associate; and iii) no fair value gain on

embedded derivatives in convertible notes for the Year.
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Management Discussion (continued)
EIREm (8)

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
approximately HK$46,258,000 (2013: HK$20,067,000). The Group had no
bank borrowing as at 31 December 2014 (2013: nil).

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio (total liabilities/total assets) as at 31 December 2014 was
1.14% (2013: 0.29%).

Capital Structure

Shareholders” fund and internal resources were used in funding the
investment and operating activities of the Group. The Group had no

borrowing during the Year.

Outlook

Following the economic recovery of the United States of America, debt
purchases ended in October 2014 which may affect the international fund
flow. Funding is expected tighten in both the PRC and Hong Kong. The
Group will be cautious in its investments and will continue to explore the
opportunities for valuable investments with low investment cost or high
potential yield. Besides, the launch of the Hong Kong and Shanghai Connect
in November 2014 may provide the Group with more potential investment

opportunities in the future.

Other Information

Charges on assets

Charges on assets of the Group are set out in note 16(ii) to the consolidated

financial statements.
Litigation
There was no outstanding litigation as at 31 December 2014.

Contingent liabilities

There were no contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2014.
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Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates and
Related Hedges

During the Year, the investments of the Group were mainly denominated in
HK$ and USD. Since HK$ is pegged to USD, significant exposure is not
expected in USD transactions and balances.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group’s largest and five largest customers accounted for approximately

43.73% and 97.85% respectively of the Group’s revenue.

Certain directors of the Company together with their associates held below 5%
interest in certain five largest customers as at 31 December 2014.

Employee and Remuneration Policies

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had 10 employees (including Directors).
Remuneration policies for the employees and the Directors are reviewed by
the Group in accordance with the market situation and their performance
from time to time. No Director or executive is involved in dealing his own
remuneration. In addition to salary payments, the Group has participated in
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme ("MPF Scheme”) in Hong Kong. The
MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those
of the Group in funds under the control of an independent trustee. Pursuant
to the rules of the MPF Scheme, the Group and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of their monthly
relevant income. The forfeited contribution can be used to reduce future
contribution of the Group. During the Year, there was no such forfeited

contribution.

Management Discussion (continued)
EIRE ot ()

BE 2% B /= B Iz AR B8 ¥

AEE AEBZRETEUBTRETA
B ANETEITHE FHUXTHEZ
RHREFBTIEMBERAR -

ITREFRHAER

AEBZERERAREFP D HMEAREBERA
#943.73% }2.97.85% ©

R2014F12A31H > KARE TESFER EB
BARETRAREFFE A% THE -

BE &M EE

R2014F 128318 A&EBBI0ZEE (B
BEF) BEERESZHFWHELEAREEATRE
BEMARBEEZRBETEN - BIEES
RITBRAELHEBTERT ZH - B B
TN AEBEEFTEL2HEBHERTES
Bl ([REETE]) - BB S 2B IR 58§
MABESTEKMNEL RESHEZEE
EBUETALHZESTHALEEZEE
DHEE - BEBERESFE 2RI AEER
HEESBEARBES A ZHBEKR ARG &
YEH 5% 2 5k o B Wz AT AIER 2 AN &
BEARRZER RFEREWEZFRBRZHK -

BEREARERAT £ 2014



Directors’ Report
EEERE

The Directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated

financial statements for the Year.

Principal Activities
The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its

principal subsidiaries are set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial

statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated

statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on page 31.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

Share Capital

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Plant and Equipment

Details of movements during the Year in plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Directors
The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Director

Mr. CHENG Hairong (Chairman)

Non-Executive Director

Mr. LAU Tom Ko Yuen [Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. FENG Nien Shu
Mr. LUI Siu Tsuen, Richard
Ms. WONG Lai Kin, Elsa

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard
and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa shall retire at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Biographical Details of Directors
The biographical details of the Directors are as follows:

Executive Director

Mr. Cheng Hairong, aged 55, was appointed as an executive Director in
2010. He is the chairman of the Company and the nomination committee
and the director of the subsidiaries of the Company. He has over 20 years of
experience as an executive director and consultant in establishing and
managing listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Cheng has extensive
knowledge in China finance and investments in life sciences, biotech,
energy saving, tourism, trading and finance service sectors. Mr. Cheng was
the vice chairman and executive director of EPI (Holdings) Limited and the
chairman and executive director of Anxian Yuan China Holdings Limited
(formerly known as “China Boon Holdings Limited”). Both companies are
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
EFgREE)

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen, aged 63, was appointed as a non-executive director
and subsequently re-designated as an executive director and appointed as
the chairman of the Company in 2009. In 2010, he was redesignated as a
non-executive director and deputy chairman of the Company. He is a
member of the remuneration committee and the director of the subsidiaries
of the Company. He has over 40 years of international corporate
development and management experience in infrastructure developments
as well as construction and engineering services involving the road, rail,
port, power, telecommunications, mining and resources sectors in the Asia
Pacific Region. Mr. Lau is currently the chairman and managing director of
PYl Corporation Limited (498.HK) and the deputy chairman and executive
director of Louis XlII Holdings Limited (577.HK)], the shares of all two
companies are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Feng Nien Shu, aged 49, was appointed as an INED in 2009. He is the
chairman of the remuneration committee and a member of the audit
committee and nomination committee of the Company. He holds a Master
of Business Administration degree from the University of Windsor in Canada
and a Bachelor of Arts degree from the York University in Canada. He is
currently the managing partner and chief investment officer of Sapientia
Capital, a private equity investment manager and advisory based in
Shanghai, China. He has over 20 years of experience in investment, merger
and acquisition in China and South East Asia.

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, aged 59, was appointed as an INED in 2009. He
is the chairman of the audit committee and a member of the remuneration
committee of the Company. He is a fellow member of each of the HKICPA
and The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants in the United
Kingdom. He holds a Master of Business Administration degree from the
University of Adelaide in Australia. He has over 30 years of experience in
property investment, corporate finance and media and entertainment
business. Mr. Lui is currently an executive director of eSun Holdings Limited
and Media Asia Group Holdings Limited. The shares of the two companies
are listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa, aged 49, was appointed as an INED in 2009. She is
a member of the audit committee and nomination committee of the
Company. She holds a Bachelor's and Master’s degree in Law from The
University of Hong Kong, as well as a Master’s degree in Corporate Finance
from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Ms. Wong is a solicitor of the
Supreme Court of Hong Kong and Supreme Court of England and Wales, a
member of the Hong Kong Law Society and Hong Kong Society for Financial
Analysts. She also holds the Chartered Financial Analyst designation. Ms.
Wong has over 25 years of experience in the legal profession, with majority
years working as corporate counsel and company secretary of Hong Kong
listed companies. Ms. Wong is currently an independent non-executive
director of PYI Corporation Limited which is listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange.

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory

compensation).
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Directors’ Report (continued)

ExgWmE (A

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in
Shares and Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and any of their associates in the Shares and underlying Shares or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO] as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were as follows:
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Long positions in the Shares RROZ2HE
Percentage of
issued share
Personal’ Family* Corporate” Total capital of the
Interests Interests Interests Interests Company
L NN
ERITREAZ
Name of Director BEHS BARER RikfEzR A A ER 4R Bot
Lau Tom Ko Yuen EIr=N — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
(Note)
(P E)
Cheng Hairong B8 &8 9,370,000 = = 9,370,000 1.32%
*  Beneficial owner * BmBEAA
*  Interests of spouse Y OBEEEER
" Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled " R@mARARAFHBEBEEH 2 AR ERFE
by it
Note: i

266,890,840 Shares were held by Favor Hero Investments Limited, a company
controlled as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to
50% by Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the Directors nor
their associates had or was deemed to have any interest or short position in
the Shares or underlying Shares or any of its associated corporations as
recorded in the register that required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures

At no time during the Year was the Company, its holding company, or any of
its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of

shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contract of significance, to which the Company, its holding company,
fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
Year or at any time during the Year.

Directors’ Report (continued)
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Directors’ Report (continued)

ExgmE (@)

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2014, the following persons had interests and short

positions in the Shares and underlying Shares as recorded in the register

required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

FERR

BARRREBEESFRAE KN EIBKEATE
2B MATE e - A ALTR2014F12H31H
R REEKRG R EERERS AR

Long positions in the Shares PR Z2HE
Percentage of
issued share
Personal’ Family* Corporate” Total capital of the
Interests Interests Interests Interests Company
HARRAF
BREB ERITRA
Name of Shareholder  # % BARR RikER" A TR R 2B
Favor Hero Favor Hero — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
Investments Limited Investments (Note)
Limited (B 5E)
Sun Matrix Limited Sun Matrix — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
Limited (Note)
(B 3%)
Lau Tom Ko Yuen 25 R — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
(Note)
(Bt 5E)
LanYi B — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
(Note)
(B 52)
Glory Avenue Limited Glory Avenue — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
Limited (Note)
(B )
Silvery Fortune HE TR — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
Holdings Limited BR R A (Note)
(B )
Liu Min 2 & — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.46%
[Note)
(B 55)
Fong Ngai Frank 7% 45,615,000 — - 45,615,000 6.40%
* Beneficial owner * EmBEAA
Interests of spouse T EEEER

by it
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Note:

Favor Hero Investments Limited was controlled as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited and
as to 49% by Glory Avenue Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to 50% by
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen.
Glory Avenue Limited was wholly controlled by Silvery Fortune Holdings Limited which
was wholly controlled by Mr. Liu Min.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, the Directors were not
aware of any other person who had an interest or short position in the
Shares or underlying Shares as recorded in the register that required to be
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO and/or were
directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of the
share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meetings of any other members of the Group.

Confirmation of Independence of Independent
Non-Executive Directors

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, an annual confirmation
of his/her independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The

Company considers that all of the INEDs are independent.

Connected Transactions

Investment Management Agreement

On 16 December 2010, the Company entered into the IM Agreement with GC
Capital for the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment
manager for a term of three years from 1 September 2010 to 31 August
2013 (and extended to 31 October 2013 by mutual agreement].
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Directors’ Report (continued)
EFgREE)

Under the IM Agreement, a management fee of fixed amount of HK$300,000
per month [exclusive of disbursements) is payable to GC Capital by the
Company and in addition to such monthly fee, GC Capital is also entitled to
a discretionary bonus in such amount as the Company may at its discretion
determine provided that the Net Asset Value of a financial year exceeds that
in the previous financial year and the total management fee for such
financial year is less than 1.9% of the Net Asset Value. However, the
aggregate amount of such discretionary bonus, if any, and the annual
management fee shall not in any event exceed 1.9% of the Net Asset Value
of such financial year. In the event that the total management fee for a
financial year exceeds 1.9% of the Net Asset Value of that financial year,

there will be no discretionary bonus for GC Capital for that financial year.

On 18 July 2013, the Company entered into the New IM Agreement [as
amended by the Supplemental Agreement with GC Capital for the
appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment manager for the
period from 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015.

Under the New IM Agreement, GC Capital is entitled to:

(a)  amanagement fee of a fixed amount of HK$300,000 per month (exclusive
of disbursements); and

(b)  discretionary bonus, if any and at such amount as the Board may at
its discretion determine, provided that no such bonus shall be payable
unless the Adjusted NAV as at the end of each Financial Year exceeds
the higher of: (i) HK$284,792,000, being the Net Asset Value for the
year ended 31 December 2012; and (i) the Adjusted NAV of the most
recent Financial Year after year 2012 for which GC Capital is paid a
discretionary bonus ("High Watermark”] and the amount of such
bonus shall not exceed 10% of such excess. Such bonus, if any, shall
be paid within 30 days after the issue of the audited financial
statements of the Group for the relevant Financial Year.

The Company will not pay any further discretionary bonus to GC Capital for

its service under the IM Agreement.
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Information on GC Capital

GC Capital is a corporation licensed to carry out Type 4 [advising on
securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance] and Type 9 (asset
management] regulated activities under the SFO. It was incorporated on 30
June 1992 and it specialises in investment and fund management mainly in
Hong Kong. GC Capital has served as an investment manager of the
Company since 12 December 1992. Being the investment manager of the
Company, GC Capital is a connected person under Rule 21.13 of the Listing
Rules.

Corporate Services Agreement

On 28 January 2010, Prosperity Management entered into the CS Agreement
with GC Corporate Services for a term of 3 years commencing from 29
January 2010 for the engagement of GC Corporate Services to provide
general back-office administration service to the Group, including the
provision of professional company secretarial services for listed company
and accounting and bookkeeping services, at a monthly fee of HK$80,000

(exclusive of disbursements).

On 21 March 2013, Prosperity Management entered into the Renewed CS
Agreement with GC Corporate Services for the engagement of GC Corporate
Services to provide general back-office administration service to the Group,
including the provision of professional company secretarial services for
listed company and accounting and bookkeeping services, at a monthly fee
of HK$90,000 (exclusive of disbursements) for the period from 29 January
2013 to 31 December 2015.

Information on GC Corporate Services

GC Corporate Services is principally engaged in provision of corporate
services including accounting, corporate secretarial and office
administration services. As at the date of signing the Renewed CS
Agreement, GC Corporate Services and GC Capital are both indirectly owned
subsidiaries of GCA Professional Services. Hence, GC Corporate Services,
being an Associate of GC Capital, is also a connected person of the
Company.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
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License Agreement

On 21 March 2013, Prosperity Management (as licensee] and Linkson
Investment (as licensor] entered into the License Agreement, pursuant to
which Linkson Investment granted a license to Prosperity Management for
the use of premises, which is used as the Group’s principal place of
business in Hong Kong, for a term of 3 years commencing from 1 January
2013 to 31 December 2015 at a license fee of HK$128,101 per month.

In addition, Prosperity Management shall during the license period share
and pay the Linkson Investment the portion of management fee and

government rent and rates payable by Linkson Investment to the landlord.

Information on Linkson Investment

Linkson Investment is principally engaged in leasing administration.
Linkson Investment and GC Capital are both indirectly owned subsidiaries of
GCA Professional Services. Hence, Linkson Investment, being an Associate

of GC Capital, is also a connected person of the Company.

Save as the Group was interested in 20% shareholding in GCA Professional
Services Group Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong and the then
intermediate holding company of GC Capital, GC Corporate Services and
Linkson Investment, which was disposed of in July 2012, the Directors are
not aware of other material interest in the IM Agreement, New M
Agreement, CS Agreement, Renewed CS Agreement and License
Agreement.

Further particulars of the above connected transactions are disclosed in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements and they have complied
with the disclosure requirements of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Save

as disclosed above, the Group does not have other connected transaction.

The Board (including INEDs] would like to confirm that the IM Agreement,
New IM Agreement, CS Agreement, Renewed CS Agreement and License
Agreement are entered into by the Group in the ordinary and usual course
of business, on normal commercial terms and such transactions are fair

and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

The Board has also confirmed that a letter pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the
Listing Rules has been issued to the Board by the auditor of the Company.
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Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares of
the Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or

redeemed any of the Shares during the Year.

Pre-Emptive Rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-

Laws, or the Company Act (1981) of Bermuda, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.

Sufficiency of Public Float
Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and

within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cheng Hairong
Chairman
Hong Kong, 27 March 2015
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Corporate Governance Report
TRERES

The Group is dedicated to maintaining a good credible framework of
corporate governance with a view to being transparent, open and

accountable to our shareholders.

The Company adopted all the code provisions in the CG Code as its own
code on corporate governance practices.

During the Year, the Company complied with the code provisions in the CG

Code except for the following deviation:

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman and
chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual. The Company does not at present has chief executive
officer and is in the process of identifying suitable candidate to fill the

casual vacancy of chief executive officer.

The Board

Composition

The Board currently consists of one executive Director, one non-executive
Director and three INEDs, one of whom namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard
has the appropriate professional accounting experience and expertise. The
names and biographical details of each Director are disclosed on pages 9 to

11 of this annual report.

Each INED has, pursuant to the rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules, confirmed he/
she is independent of the Company and the Company also considers that
they are independent. The current term of office of non-executive Directors
is for a period of two years until December 2015 subject to the requirement
that one-third of all the Directors shall retire from office by rotation at each
annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company. There is
no relationship (including financial, business, family or other material/

relevant relationship) among members of the Board.

During the Year, all Directors have received regular updates on the changes
to and developments in the relevant laws and regulations applicable to the
Directors. Additionally, training has been attended by all Directors covering
a wide range of topics including directors’ duties, corporate governance and
updates on the Listing Rules and Companies Ordinance. The Board has a
balance of skills and experience appropriate for the requirements of the
business of the Group.
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Function

The Board is responsible both for how the Company is managed and the
Company’s direction. Approval of the Board is required for the strategy of
the Group, major acquisition and disposal, major capital investment,
dividend policy, appointment and retirement of Directors, remuneration
policy and other major operational and financial matters. Day-to-day
operations of the Group are taken up by the Company’'s management and

the Company’s investment manager.

The Board established schedule of matters specifically reserved to the
Board for its decision and those reserved for the management. The Board
reviews this schedule on a periodic basis to ensure that it remains
appropriate to the needs of the Company.

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance functions
such as developing and reviewing the Company’'s policies, practices on
corporate governance, training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management, the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, etc. The Board held
meetings from time to time whenever necessary.

The Board established procedures to enable Directors, upon reasonable
request, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate

circumstances at the Company’s expense.

The Board held four regular board meetings at approximately quarterly
interval during the Year. Additional board meetings were held when
necessary. Due notice and board papers were given to all Directors prior to

the meeting in accordance with the Listing Rules and the CG Code.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
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The attendance records of the Directors for the Board and committee

meetings and the general meetings for the Year are as follows:

RAFERNEEZREEEEZ %8
RERAGZHFEMT

i3
IS
Bk

No. of meetings attended/No. of meetings held

HEEBERB 27BN

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Board Committee Committee = Committee Meeting
BEEE EREEE FHZEEE REZES BRRAE
Directors ==
Executive Director HTES
Cheng Hairong (Chairman) B8R (F /) A N/A N/A 2/2 Al
TE A TEA
Non-Executive Director FHITES
Lau Tom Ko Yuen [Deputy Chairman) 2 18 (8% &) 3/4 N/A 11 N/A Al
N E A i A
INEDs BAFHTES
Feng Nien Shu Ll 44 3/3 11 2/2 Al
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard BKE 4/4 3/3 11 N/A 1/1
A
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa HER 44 3/3 N/A 2/2 Al
iE A
Total number of meetings FRBITEBHEE
held during the Year 4 3 1 2 1

Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors

The Company adopted the Model Code as the codes of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors and by relevant employees of the
Company. All Directors have confirmed, following specific enquiries by the
Company, that they fully complied with the Model Code and its code of

conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the Year.

Board Committees

To strengthen the functions of the Board and to enhance its expertise, there
are three board committees, namely Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee formed under the Board, with each
performing different functions.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three INEDs, namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen,
Richard, Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa. The Audit

Committee is chaired by Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard.

The role and function of the Audit Committee include:

— to serve as a focal point for communication between other directors
and the auditor in respect of the duties relating to financial and other
reporting, internal controls, audits, and such other matters as the

Board may determine from time to time.

—  to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibility by providing an
independent review and supervision of financial reporting, by
satisfying themselves as to the effectiveness of the internal controls

of the Group and the adequacy of the audits.

= to review the appointment of auditor on an annual basis including the
review of the audit scope and approval of the audit fees.

— to review the annual and interim financial statements prior to their
approval by the Board, and recommend application of accounting

policies and changes to the financial reporting requirements.

— to ensure continuing auditor objectivity and to safeguard
independence of the Company’s auditor.

Set out below is the summary of work done in 2014:

— to review the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2013 and for the six months ended 30 June 2014;

— to review of the effectiveness of the internal control of the Company;

and

—  toreview the auditor’s audit plan.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
rEERHE (E)

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien
Shu and Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, and the deputy chairman of the
Company, namely Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen. The Remuneration Committee is
chaired by Mr. Feng Nien Shu.

The role and function of the Remuneration Committee include formulation
of the remuneration policy, review and recommending to the Board the
annual remuneration policy, and determination of the remuneration of the
executive Directors. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the model
under the CG Code to determine, with delegated responsibility, the
remuneration packages of individual executive Director and senior
management. The Directors are remunerated with reference to their
respective duties and responsibility with the Company, the Company’'s
performance and current market situation.

Set out below is the summary of work done in 2014:
—  toreview of the remuneration policy and package; and

— to approve the remuneration of the executive Director and review the

remuneration of non-executive Directors.

Details of Directors” emoluments of the Group for the Year are disclosed in
note 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises one executive Director, namely Mr.
Cheng Hairong, and two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong
Lai Kin, Elsa. The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. Cheng Hairong.
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The role and function of the Nomination Committee include reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board, formulating relevant
procedures for nomination of Directors, identifying qualified individuals to
become members of the Board and making recommendation to the Board
on the appointment or re-appointment of Directors. The nomination should
be taken into consideration of the nominee’'s qualification, ability and
potential contributions to the Company.

Set out below is the summary of work done in 2014:
—  toreview the structure, size and composition of Board; and

—  toreview the policy and procedures for nomination of Directors.

Board Diversity Policy

The Company adopted a board diversity policy (the “Policy”) which sets out
the approach to achieve and maintain diversity on the Board in order to

enhance the effectiveness of the Board.

Pursuant to the Policy, the Company seeks to achieve Board diversity
through the consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and education background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The Board will review
such objectives from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and the
progress made towards achieving those objectives. The Company will also
take into consideration its own specific needs from time to time in

determining the optimum composition of the Board.

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for the internal control of the Group and for
reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed for safeguarding
assets against unauthorized use or deposition, ensure the maintenance of
proper accounting records for the provision of reliable financial information
for internal use or for publication, and ensure compliance of applicable
laws, rules and regulations. The procedures provide reasonable but not

absolute assurance against material errors, losses or fraud.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
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During the Year, the Company had reviewed the effectiveness of the system RAREE R AR AR st AN E B 2 A 2P e
of internal control of the Group including the internal control policies. The $EXRFHZHR > Eh B IERIPEELREK - A A
Company engaged a professional firm to conduct a review on the investment  RIEZE —HEEXZ AR BRI AEEZEKEE
management, receipts and payments and corporate governance practice I WRRNZURCEEAEH  LFH R
and assess and identify significant weaknesses in relevant financial MBIAEBEHABETERF  ZHE LA IPEE

procedures, systems and internal controls of the Group. ZEARTRZE °

Auditor’'s Remuneration ZE RN 2 BN &

The fees paid/payable to the Company’s auditor, Messrs. Deloitte Touche R AF & » FLix B M FE X R A M [ A A &
Tohmatsu during the Year for auditing and non-auditing services is analysed ~ Z X HAhEE) e MER FT S:HAI1TC XN &

as below: NZzBRSFTWOT
HK$
BT
Auditing for the Year REFE 2 ZE 785,000
Non-auditing: FERZE
Review of interim financial statement for the EHEE2014F 68308 L6E A M2 230,000
6 months period ended 30 June 2014 R BL TS Rk
Agreed-upon procedures on Preliminary Results RERNFEBRMZ 30,000
Announcement for the Year 1 E 1R Fp
Agreed-upon procedures on Continuing REERBERERS ZHERF 40,000

Connected Transactions for the Year

Directors’ Responsibility for Preparing EERMGERUBHRRZ2EE

the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in preparing the #EEWHR RV ERRIES2ET-BH
financial statements. The statement of the auditor about their reporting ¥ S ¥ B % ¥k 2 B ¥R & T 2 #% S 60 & 87 &

responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent R E29E30E 2 B ZEATHRE X -

Auditor’s Report on pages 29 to 30.

Company Secretary NEWE

The Company engages Ms. Fung Mei Ling as its company secretary. Its ARABEZESEEBL L TETEQRME - K
primary corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. Yau Wing Yiu, the RRIZEBRRBMB/ABARARRN ZHBHBEE

financial controller of the Company. B S8R 5 A o
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Shareholders’ Rights

Pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company, the Shareholders, holding at the
date of deposit of the written requisition to the Board or the company
secretary of the Company not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company, may require a special general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of such requisition.
If within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such

meeting, the requisitionists themselves may do so.

Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the Company to
convene a general meeting following the procedures set out in the
preceding paragraph. The written requisition should be signed by the
requisitionists and deposited at the head office of the Company, specifying
the shareholders’ contact details and the resolution intended to be put

forward at general meeting.

For including a resolution to propose a person for election as a Director at
general meeting, Shareholders are requested to follow the Bye-Laws of the
Company. A written notice signed by a Shareholder (other than the person
to be proposed] duly qualified to attend and vote at the general meeting of
the Company for which such notice is given of his intention to propose such
person for election and also a written notice signed by the person to be
proposed of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the head
office of the Company provided that the minimum length of the period,
during which such notices are given, shall be at least seven days and that
the period for lodgment of such notices shall commence no earlier than the
day after the dispatch of the notice of the general meeting of the Company
appointed for such election and end no later than seven days prior to the
date of such general meeting. The written notice must state that person’s
biographical details as required by rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules. The
procedures for Shareholders to propose a person for election as a Director
is posted on the Company’s website.

Shareholders should direct their questions about their shareholdings to the
Company’s registrar. Shareholders and the investment community may at
any time make a request for the Company’s information to the extent that
such information is publically available. Shareholders may also make
enquiries to the Board by writing to the company secretary at the Company’s
head office in Hong Kong at Suite 2701, Shui On Center, 6-8 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

Corporate Governance Report (continued)
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
rEERHE (E)

Shareholder Communication and Investor
Relations

The objective of Shareholder communication is to provide Shareholders with
detailed information about the Company so that they can exercise their
rights as Shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure Shareholders
are kept well informed of key business imperatives. These include annual
general meeting, annual report, various notices, announcements and
circulars. Procedure for voting by poll has been read out by the chairman at

the general meeting.

At the general meetings held in 2014, a separate resolution was proposed
by the chairman in respect of each separate issue, including re-election of
the Directors and were voted by poll. The Company appointed the share
registrar of the Company to act as scrutineer of the poll to ensure that votes
cast are properly counted and recorded. The results of the poll were
announced in accordance with the Listing Rules.

During the Year, there had been no significant change in the Company’s
constitutional documents.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
=20

TO THE MEMBERS OF
PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Prosperity
Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”] and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the "Group”] set out on pages 31 to 90 which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated

financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

B B s ()

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the
Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
27 March 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income

REREREMEEKER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B ZE2014F 12 A31 AL F &

2014 2013
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
k=2 FHERT FHET
Turnover — gross proceeds EEE-FSRIEASE 6 20,095 15,131
Revenue WA b 15,907 11,844
Other income H A 7 1 1
Other gains and losses H iz & & 18 8 (16,281) (570)
Administrative expenses TBRX (11,842) (13,028)
Investment management expenses REEERX (3,600) (3,600)
Share of profit of an associate b Zliap e /N b — 1,242
Loss before tax B BLATE 1B (15,815) (4,111)
Income tax expense Fi5 T 9 = (34)
Loss for the year, attributable to owners of ZN/NSI B SN R )
the Company FEEE 10 (15,815) (4,145)
Other comprehensive income for the year FREM2EKE
Item that may be reclassified subsequently HEAEEF D HE
to profit or loss: BamEE
Fair value changes of available-for-sale AHEHEREZ
investments NTEZE 1,634 7,521
Total comprehensive (expense) income for the ARRIEEAREFE
year, attributable to owners of the Company 2H(AX) Wa=esE (14,181) 3,376
Loss per share B EE 03
— Basic (HK$) —ERGET) 0.022 0.006

EEREARARAT £5 2014



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
mEBBEMRRER

At 31 December 2014 7201412 B31H

2014 2013
Notes HK$’000 HK$ 000
B 7 FTHT FHET

Non-current assets FERBEE
Plant and equipment B K 3% 14 575 991
Interest in an associate iR NEI Vs 15 = 1,242
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 16 128,321 125,687
Loan to an associate m—REERARER 17 — 5,861
Loan note receivable JEUR B SR E & 18 = 48,986
Other receivable Hh e lg iR 18 20 — 450
128,896 183,217

Current assets REEE
Loan note receivable JEWRE R E & 18 52,752 —
Loans receivable fEUR B 3k 17 4,264 32,203
Held-for-trading listed equity investments BEEELMRAKE 19 15,998 26,215
Other receivables H b e Ug BR 18 20 28,974 27,255
Tax recoverable Al Y B IR = 44
Cash held by securities brokers BEELEFREZRS 3,619 4,753
Bank balances and cash RITHEHRER S 42,639 15,314
148,246 105,784
Current liability mEBE

Accruals and other payable st EMENEE 3,155 833
Net current assets MEBEEFE 145,091 104,951
Net assets BEFE 273,987 288,168

Capital and reserves BEARRGHE
Share capital % A< 21 17,814 17,814
Reserves & 256,173 270,354
Total equity f% 7S 48 (B 273,987 288,168
Net Asset Value per Share (HK$) BREEFEGET) 22 0.39 0.40

The consolidated financial statements on pages 31 to 90 were approved and ~ F31Z2F90E 2 &6 B 5K E R 201553 A
authorised for issue by the Board on 27 March 2015 and are signed on its 27HEEEZS# A RRET - W H T3 A

behalf by: TREREE:
Cheng Hairong fXi&8% Lau Tom Ko Yuen &5 /&
DIRECTOR % DIRECTOR %
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MEERRHR

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE2014F 1231 HIEFE

Investment
Share Share revaluation Contributed Accumulated Total
capital  premium reserve surplus losses equity
[47) RE B4 Rt R 7
i & wE EfFEE R 3] BmE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET TET THET THET THET

(Note)

(PR 3E)
At 1 January 2013 R2013F 1A 18 17,814 120,294 3,604 290,081 (147,001) 284,792
Loss for the year FEEE - - - - (4,145] (4,145)
Fair value changes of AHEEREZDFE

available-for-sale investments b - - 7,521 - - 7,521
Total comprehensive income FE2EKH (%)

(expense] for the year PO L] - - 7,521 - (4,145) 3,376
At 31 December 2013 R2013612A31H 17,814 120,294 11,125 290,081 (151,146) 288,168
Loss for the year FEEBE - - - - (15,815) (15,815)
Fair value changes of AHHERECZATE

available-for-sale investments & &) = = 1,634 = = 1,634
Total comprehensive income FE2EKE (Ax)

(expense] for the year e - - 1,634 - (15,815) (14,181)
At 31 December 2014 M2014%12 3181 17,814 120,294 12,759 290,081 (166,961 273,987
Note: Contributed surplus of the Group represents: MisT : NEE 2 BRI :

(i) the difference between the nominal value of the issued shares and the (i) REeRAIBBIER 2001 FER 2 EEE
aggregate of the nominal value of the share capital and share premium HEARRKRERERTRMEERS
of GRIH at the time when GRIH was acquired by the Company pursuant REBZBRAEBERRD ERLE 2 E
to a group reorganisation completed in 2001; and R

(i) the excess of the consideration paid over the nominal value of the i) EBNREBER20MNFERRFHEZR
Shares repurchased and cancelled in 2011. B2 EE-

EEREARARAT £5 2014



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

REBRERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z=2014F 12 A31 AL F[E

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BETEE
Loss before tax W B AT B 1B (15,815) (4,111)
Adjustments for: MATEBEHFAE:
Depreciation of plant and equipment BE M EITE 416 323
Fair value change of embedded derivatives AHRBEREBEZABITE
in convertible notes TEZAFEES —_ (3,566)
Fair value changes of held-for-trading listed FEBEE LmlRAKREZ
equity investments NEEES 10,340 4,527
Gain on disposal of an associate e — e R a2 e - (391)
Impairment losses on interest in and loan to —EBREAARERERZ
an associate BAEE B 5,941 —

Interest income F B WA (6,957) (7,937)

Share of profit of an associate BE—HEEDEa N - (1,242)
Operating cash flows before movements LEESEBAIZ

in working capital RE|RENE (6,075) (12,397)
Increase in held-for-trading listed equity investments #F{EE & L M AR 445 & 38 0 (123) (4,498)
(Increase) decrease in other receivables H fto & U AR T8 (32 00D 8L (1,269) 2,530
Increase (decrease) in accruals and other payable FE T I Hoqth FE A & & 3G 0 O 2>) 1,322 (227)
Cash used in operations KEMARE (6,145) (14,592)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refund (paid) RE(BR)BBFEH 44 (78)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETHRERESFSR (6,101) (14,670)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BREZEH

Repayment of loans receivable B E R R 27,939 200

Interest received 2 U F B 3,191 3,507

Repayment from an associate — @ B & A J 'R 1,162 -

Refund of earnest money deposits for a potential ROEEKREER

investment project ZHE® = 8,000

Net proceeds from disposal of e — & QRS

an associate FIEF R = 1,998

Purchase of plant and equipment BEREK&® = (735)
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETEHMBSRESFH 32,292 12,970
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND RERSERESBEEEMORD)

CASH EQUIVALENTS 8 26,191 (1,700)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY MMATBZEEREEREER 20,067 21,767
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER R12A3MBZREREERELEH 46,258 20,067
REPRESENTED BY o
Bank balances and cash RITEHR LA S 42,639 15,314
Cash held by securities brokers BERREeFEzES 3,619 4,753

46,258 20,067
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

General

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability and its Shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
The addresses of the registered office and principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the section “Corporate Information”
to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in HK$, which is

also the functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 27.

Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

Adoption of new and revised HKFRSs

The Group has applied the following amendments to HKFRSs and a
new interpretation issued by the HKICPA for the first time in the

current year.

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Investment Entities

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosure for
Non-Financial Assets

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting

HK(IFRIC]-Int 21 Levies

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs and the new
interpretation in the current year has had no material impact on the
Group's financial performance and positions for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.

2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B AR M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

2. Application of New and Revised HKFRSs 2. FE R HzT R KIET & &
(Continued) /E\ZI- i%iﬁ % Z;E— /E\IJ (#8)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet CHEMBESRERZHFITR
effective RETERAMBREEAR
The Group has not early applied the following new and revised AEBHAREER TN BEMGER
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective: AEMZFTTREEBIIETENBERE
g
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments' BEMBREEL HBIA
£ 958
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts? EEVHRELED EEELER?
FE1458
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with ERTHERELEL BEAHKAS
Customers® F1558
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests EEMBEREER WHEAELEER
in Joint Operations® ENFRZIBFT w2 Rt RE®
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of EB G AR BETEREHEZ
and HKAS 38 Depreciation and Amortisation® BVRREBET FABEXFE

Amendments to HKAS 16

Agriculture: Bearer Plants’

A QI 553855 Z (&R T
R EL

B EEEEY

and HKAS 41 F165k R BB GRT
HERIE 415 2 18F]
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee EB G AR TEREEAETE -
Contributions” F195 & 8 3¢
Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial EFE @ ER B EmEN
Statements* 275 A
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between EAPBEREED KEEMEBE
and HKAS 28 an Investor and its Associate or Joint FIHREEBGT DARHEELEZ
Venture® AR 2858 28] HrEEHEENK
H&®
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs EEUEREED 2 2010FE = 2012F B H
2010-2012 Cycle® &3] & 78 B 7% & 22 A
2 EEBE
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs EEMEREED 2 2011 EZ2013FREEH
2011-2013 Cycle* &3] & 78 B 75 R & 22 R
2 EEBE
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs EEMEREED 2 2012FE 2 2014FRE
2012-2014 Cycle® 1&35] & 78 B 7% & 22 R
2 FEBES

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with

earlier application permitted.

! MR2018F 1A 1A 2 B K2 FEH
A TAFREER -

: FN2016FE1A1BR 2 BRBZED
FEEBVHRELANTHHRRES
WhFREEM -

: M2017E 1A 1B 242 FEEH
A WAFRFER -

¢ MR2014F7R 1B 2% R 2 FE 5
AN TAFREER -

> 20165 1 A1B sz %R ZFEH
AR FRFRFER -

¢ MR2014E7R 1B R 242 FEH
MAD  LAFRFER -

Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning on or
after 1 January 2016, with earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017, with
earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with
earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
limited exceptions. Earlier application is permitted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B AR M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9 was
subsequently amended in 2010 to include requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include the new
requirements for general hedge accounting. Another revised version
of HKFRS 9 was issued in 2014 mainly to include a) impairment
requirements for financial assets and b) limited amendments to the
classification and measurement requirements by introducing a ‘fair
value through other comprehensive income’ ("FVTOCI") measurement

category for certain simple debt instruments.

HKFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair
value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt
instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is
achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, are
measured at FVTOCI.

investments are measured at their fair value at the end of subsequent

All other debt investments and equity

accounting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value
of an equity investment (that is not held for trading] in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9 requires an
expected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit loss
model under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires an
entity to account for expected credit losses and changes in those
expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer
necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

The Directors anticipate that the application of HKFRS 9 in the future
may have a materials impact on amounts reported in respect of
Group’s financial assets. In the opinion of the Directors, it is not
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the effect until a
detailed review has been completed.

The Directors anticipate that the application of the other new and
revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on the consolidated

financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

Statements of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Listing Rules and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 32).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in

exchange for goods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B AR M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Statements of compliance (Continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if
market participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share-
based payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2,
leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not
fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use in
HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements
are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the

measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or Lliability,

either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company

and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

o has power over the investee;

o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of
the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to
control the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the
Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group

are eliminated in full on consolidation.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii] the previous
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of
the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to
profit or loss or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in
these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, an investment in an associate is
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position
at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate. When
the Group’'s share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's
interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate], the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an associate.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the
cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the

period in which the investment is acquired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group's investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less costs of disposal] with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in
accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount
of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date
when the investment ceases to be an associate or when the
investment is classified as held for sale. The difference between the
carrying amount of the associate at the date the equity method was
discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest and any
proceeds from disposing of the interest in the associate is included in
the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. In
addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that associate on the same
basis as would be required if that associate had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate would
be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or
liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit
or loss [as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised in
the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the extent of

interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue recognition

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s
rights to receive payment have been established provided that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income from a
financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net

carrying amount on initial recognition.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of plant
and equipment less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate

accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to

the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Leasing (Continued)

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a

straight-line basis over the lease term.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to

the contributions.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective functional
currency [i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates] at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that
are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a

foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are

included in profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group operations are translated into
the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. HK$) using the exchange
rate prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income and
expenses items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading
of translation reserve.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group's
entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of significant influence over an associate that
includes a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss. In addition,
in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not result in
the Group losing control over the subsidiary, the proportionate share
of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all
other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates that do not
result in the Group losing significant influence), the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to

profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable

and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination] of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or

part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets are recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets (other than financial assets at FVTPL) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three
categories, including financial assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on
the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at
the time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter

period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued]
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL include held-for-trading listed equity

investments.

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if:

. it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling of in

the near future; or

J it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that

the Group manages together and has a recent actual pattern of

short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging

instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with changes in
fair value arising from re-measurement recognised directly in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned
on the financial assets and is included in other gains and losses in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. Fair value is determined in the manner described in note 29.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Loans and receivables (including loan to an associate, loan note
receivable, loans receivable, other receivables, cash held by securities
brokers and bank balances and cash), are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses (see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets

below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as financial assets at FVTPL, loans and

receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2014
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets [Continued)

Equity securities held by the Group that are classified as available-
for-sale and are traded in an active market are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Other changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of
investments revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting policy on impairment
of financial assets below]).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in
profit or loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is
established.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of the reporting period (see accounting

policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial
assets are considered to be impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash
flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of that investment below its carrying value is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & % 201
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)]
For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could

include:
o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest

and principal payments; or

J it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
financial re-organisation; or

o the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset

because of financial difficulties.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent

periods.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be
impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in the period
in which the impairment takes place.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not

been recognised.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2014
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets [Continued)]

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments will not
be reversed through profit or loss in subsequent periods. Any increase
in fair value subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in investment

revaluation reserve.

Financial liability and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as
either a financial liability or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the

definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements

entered into and the definitions of an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss on the purchase, sale or cancellation of the Company’'s own
equity instruments.

Financial liability

The Group’s financial liability, representing other payable is
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition. Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest

basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liability and equity instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when, and only when, the
Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in

profit or loss.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2014

3.

FESHBER @

B3 T B\

MEaEREST A @)

Hy /ﬁ ﬁE =7
BEREERDBRSTEBZ A NEMNE
WORMAEBERUBEERMGE

F%ﬁﬁziﬁﬁ*ﬂﬁﬂ 2 R BT 5 —
BN AEENDBIUEERMIBEE -

REEBUERMBEERS  BERE
EHEOWREUREAREREMEZE
WaERL NIRRT Z R BB 24
MMEZZHE NERRER -

EHEEAKEZEMTERE  BIHNK

ﬁjﬁ?r' FEBTEXRTERVBE
B-ERIBAZUMBEBEZ REESR
ENRENREBEZZEREBEZRANE

R o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B AR M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

4. Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the Directors are required to make various
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.

Estimated impairment of available-for-sale
investments

In determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment in
relation to the Group's available-for-sale investments in listed equity
securities and unlisted equity securities, the Group takes into

consideration of various factors as follows:

For available-for-sale investments in listed equity securities, the
Group considers any significant or prolonged decline in the market
prices or valuation below the respective carrying values. As at 31
December 2014, the carrying amounts of these investments is
HK$66,914,000 (2013: HK$65,280,000).
impairment assessment of these investments and no impairment loss

The Directors performed
was recognised in profit or loss for both years.

For available-for-sale investments in unlisted equity securities, the
Group considers the current market environment and circumstances
and recognises any impairment loss based on the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of
return for a similar asset. Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, an impairment loss may arise. As at 31 December
2014, the carrying amount of these investments was HK$61,407,000
(2013: HK$60,407,000).
assessment of these investments and no impairment loss was

The Directors performed impairment

recognised in profit or loss for both years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

4. Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty 4. 5 FfREEZ 2T E

(Continued) Eﬁjﬁ (%)

Estimated impairment and classification of REEAT 2R THHE L
interest in an associate/loan to an associate/loans AER ERERZMEFRE
receivable Sk

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes HMEEREBRBZREFE B KE
into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The amount of SEBYHARBESREZHEG - RES
the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the BB ZREERBERMGBITRAKRES
asset’'s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future mE(TMEREHAREEZ RKREEEIE)
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) MK EEZRABERFER(BIRIZ
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate [i.e. MANAE ZEBRMNR)IFRZ2B\BEZ
the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where the M ZBdE - WEBRRRRERER
actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material RIEEE - BIRTRE 2 HIRE KR EEIE -

impairment loss may arise.

To classify the Group’s loans to third parties, as current or non- BBAKSERTE=ZTNERIEAER
current assets, the Directors considered the likelihood of the timing HRERHEE ESDERIEERE
of the loans that would be repaid, which is determined based on the DEMAA Y IWIRIBEHERZS
estimation of the timing of realisation of assets held by the HWFEHFABEEZHRBZEAEBE -

counterparties.

As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amounts of interest in an MR2014F12A31H - X — M B & 2 7
associate and loan to an associate are nil (2013: HK$1,242,000 and ZHERkA-—EBREATNERZER
HK$5,861,000, respectively] and the carrying amount of loans B & ZT(2013F : 5 5l £1,242,000% 7T
receivable is HK$4,264,000 (2013: HK$32,203,000). Impairment losses 5,861,000/ 7T)  MEKRERZEKE
of HK$1,242,000 and HK$4,699,000 in respect of interest in an B 54,264,000 T (2013 4F : 32,203,000
associate and loan to an associate (2013: Nil) were recognised during BIL)c FARN —BEBE A 2 ER
the year. No impairment loss in respect of loans receivable was Em—HEEA AR ERBERREEE
recognised for both years. 1,242,000 7T K 4,699,000 JT (2013 4F :

) o W E F E N BE R WS TR R

BB EE -
As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amount of loans receivable is M2014F12A318 - BIRERZREHER
HK$4,264,000 (2013: HK$32,203,000) which is interest-free and 4,264,0007 7T (20134F : 32,203,000/ 7T ) °
unsecured. Upon the disposal of its entire interest in Glorious Bright ZERAE® B REKM - R2013F1 A
on 23 January 2013, the Group reclassified its loans to Glorious Bright VHALEEER TR 22N #E=E K&
from loans to an associate to loans receivable. Pursuant to a BEgERTEZERRR —HELEQ
shareholders’ agreement entered into on 30 December 2011, Glorious RIZERETOBEREKRER - BER
Bright agreed to repay the loans upon receipt by Glorious Bright of its 2011412 A0BFI 2R % T5
loan receivable due from an independent third party (2013: two FAERU R HEEY—&(2013F: MA)
independent third parties). The Directors consider that the full BUE=—F2ERBEEER - EEHT
amount would be repaid within twelve months from the end of the RE 2HLBEERNRERRE T @
reporting period and the amounts are classified as current assets. RRER MZEeBIEIERRY
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Segment Information

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AP BHmAME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

HKFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of

internal reports about components of the Group that are regularly

reviewed by the CODM, the Chairman of the Group, in order to

allocate resources and to assess performance. The CODM reviews

the Group’s profit as a whole, which is determined in accordance with

the Group's accounting policies, for performance assessment and

therefore no separate segment information is prepared by the Group.

The Group’'s revenue is generated from, and non-current assets are

located in, Hong Kong.

Revenue from the Group’s investments of the corresponding years

FEEMBHREERESRZRREME
BRERRENAKEETRE R BT
ZAEBK D 2 AER R E & ERE K
EO0R Ao RERERFHERR - X E
RERRERAASE ZEREN(R
BAEEZEFHRRET) NETERR
A Bl AEBEAYESTREDE

AEBZRAKBERER  HERBDE
ETRLRERE -

RERFERGEREEZKA10%A E

contributing over 10% of the total revenue of the Group are as follows: ZAREFKEKALT :

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THERT FET
Borrower A’ ERAA 6,956 6,488
Investee B? BESIEERER 3,235 999
Investee C? BRI EEREC 2,700 =

! Revenue from interest on loan note receivable D ORBEWRERZERZF WA

Revenue from dividend income

PokAaREKRAZEA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

6. Turnover and Revenue 6. EXHBERIA

Turnover represents revenue of the Group and the gross proceeds EEBEAEBR W AREEHFIEE
from disposal of held-for-trading listed equity investments, as ELFTTRAEBEE G RIBEHARE  F15
follows: wm
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
Gross proceeds from disposal of PERBEEERE LMRA
held-for-trading listed equity investments REZPISHRIEHETE 4,188 3,287
Dividend income & S A 8,951 3,907
Imputed interest on loans receivable BRFREERZ
from Glorious Bright mER L = 338
Interest on convertible notes receivable JE U AT 42 AR R 1R FI S = 1M
Interest on loan note receivable ERERZREF L 6,956 6,488
20,095 15,131
Revenue represents dividend income and interest on loans receivable, WATERBWA - BRERFE - B
convertible notes receivable and loan note receivable. An analysis of AHRBEEBRNERERERZRNE -
the Group's revenue for the year is as follows: REBFEEZWADFTHOT
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHET FHET
Dividend income g S WA 8,951 3,907
Imputed interest on loans receivable from BHFARERZ
Glorious Bright HEN L — 338
Interest on convertible notes receivable JE Ui AT #2 R 2R 58 A1) B - 1,111
Interest on loan note receivable ERERZERNE 6,956 6,488
15,907 11,844
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AP BHmAME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

7. Other Income 7. Hftlr A
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FER FHET
Interest on bank deposits RITIFRAE 1 1
- YA i N — |
8. Other Gains and Losses 8. Hithzmm K518
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Fair value change of embedded derivatives AMEREZASITETR
in convertible notes Z AT EEH = 3,966
Fair value changes of held-for-trading listed BIEEE EWRA
equity investments BEZATFEZSY (10,340) (4,527)
Gain on disposal of an associate s — R E ARz W - 391
Impairment losses on interest in and loan —fBE NI ERRMEER
to an associate (notes 15 and 17) ZREREE P 15K%17) (5,941) —
(16,281) (570)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR B B AR M A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

Income Tax Expense

The amount for the year ended 31 December 2013 represented

underprovision of Hong Kong Profits Tax in prior years.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is made for both years since

there was no assessable profit for both years.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the loss per the

consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income as follows:

Fre BB

HE01IBFNANBLEFE ZTLER
BEFREZEFEANEGHZ N ERE -

H 7R 5 B R M 4F 2 19 A A AR AR
mA MY BEBRZMEFERETENE
M1 A

FREZHAMEGFGBESEREME2EE
mRZEBRHERET

2014 2013

HK$’000 HK$'000

FERT FET

Loss before tax bR B A B 18 (15,815) (4,111)

Tax at the domestic income tax rate of A PT S BB K 16.5%

16.5% (2013: 16.5%) (20134 : 16.5%) st H 2 Bi1H (2,609) (678)
Tax effect of expense not deductible for HBE AN TEIRAX

tax purpose 2B E 1,038 168
Tax effect of income not taxable for MR 2 2R A

tax purpose 2B E (1,477) (1,016)

Underprovision in respect of prior years BEFEEEBENR = 34

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERZRIEEEIRETE 3,048 1,526

— 34

There is no significant unprovided deferred taxation at the end of the

reporting periods.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$155,422,000 (2013: HK$136,947,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the

unpredictability of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried

forward indefinitely.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BHRERMEE)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

10. Loss for the Year 10. FEFHIE

Loss for the year has been arrived at after charging: FEEBEREEMR TIEIE
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THET FET
Directors’ emoluments (note 11) EEME (FE) 180 180
Other staff costs HMWETHY 2,991 2,968

Retirement benefit schemes contributions B ARAE M ET B R

(excluding Directors) (BRI 148 124
Total staff costs ETHS B 3,319 3,272
Auditor's remuneration % SR B & 785 750
Depreciation of plant and equipment BB M EEITE 416 323
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

MNEEMWE

B AR FHAL(201345 : bh) BEE K

11. Directors’ Emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 5 (2013: 5) Directors

were as follows: BzBMemT :
Retirement
benefit
Directors’ scheme
fees contributions Total
ERER
EEWS Bl #at
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T FH&T FH&T
Year ended 31 December 2014 BZE2014F12A3NALEE
Executive Director: HITEE:
Mr. Cheng Hairong B8 8 S A = = =
Non-Executive Director: ERITES -
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen AeREE = — =
INEDs: BIEMITES :
Mr. Feng Nien Shu oMk E 60 — 60
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard BKREE 60 — 60
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa EBERZL 60 — 60
180 — 180
Total #Et 180 — 180
Year ended 31 December 2013 HZE2013F12B3MBLLEE
Executive Director: WITES:
Mr. Cheng Hairong BB — - -
Non-Executive Director: EHMITES -
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen = REE — — =
INEDs: BUIEMITES :
Mr. Feng Nien Shu LM E £ 60 - 60
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard BIKREE 60 — 60
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa HERLZL 60 — 60
180 — 180
Total et 180 - 180
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BHRERMEE)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

11. Directors’ Emoluments (continued) MNEZEEWE @w
No Directors waived any emoluments in both years. BMEEENZMEFEANRELM
B o
The Company did not have chief executive officer in both years. RRDFRZMEERE A EITR AR -
12. Employees’ Emoluments 12.EEME
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, none AEEREZEaFMALH BHELARQ
(2013: none) was a Director. The emoluments of these 5 (2013: 5] AIEE (20134 : M) - % E5% (20134 -
individuals were as follows: SE)AT ST
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHET TET
Salaries and other benefits HeRkEMER 2,723 2,608
Discretionary bonus BIFIEAL 220 211
Contributions to retirement benefits R KA I ET B K
scheme 146 140
3,089 2,959
Their emoluments were within the following bands: BEzZHMeN T THER :
2014 2013
No. of No. of
employees employees
BEEAH B8 AE
Not exceeding HK$ 1,000,000 N8 381,000,000 7T 4 4
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T = 1,500,000/ 7T 1 1
During both years, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors or RAEFERN AEBTEMESRH
the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon BEESHFMALINME  UIERME
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. IR ANER B s 2 B S R BE RS 2
hE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

13. Loss Per Share

The calculation of basic loss per share attributable to the owners of
the Company is based on the following data:

13.8BREE

A DR A R 0% 2 598 T 4 A
THEE

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHET FHET
Loss &8
Loss for purposes of basic loss per share AEESRERNEEZEBE
(loss for the year attributed to the (RABIHE AEIS
owners of the Company) FEEBE) (15,815) (4,145)
Number of shares ROHE
Weighted average number of ordinary AEHEREREEZ
shares for the purposes of basic loss TR N RE T
per share 712,546,800 712,546,800

For both years, no diluted loss per share is presented as there was no
potentially dilutive ordinary share outstanding during both years.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2014

RZMmEFER B %M (EFELE
BITEIZEEHSERR BRUE=S
J BB EEEE -



14. Plant and Equipment

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AP BHmAME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

146. HERRE

Office
equipment,
Motor Leasehold Computer furniture and
vehicle improvements equipment fixtures Total
WAE
HE =
RE MERE BERZEHE BAREE et
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET FET FET
COST X AN
At 1 January 2013,
31 December 2013 R 20131 A1H -
and 31 December 2013128318 &
2014 2014912 A31H 735 1,096 179 222 2,232
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January 2013 20131818 — 638 151 129 918
Provided for the year K% [E # 45 36 219 23 45 323
At 31 December 2013 7220134 12 A31H 36 857 174 174 1,241
Provided for the year 7K 4 fZ B {5 147 219 5 45 416
At 31 December 2014 2014512 A31H 183 1,076 179 219 1,657
CARRYING VALUES BRME{E
At 31 December 2014 H20145F 12 A31H 552 20 — 3 575
At 31 December 2013 722013412 A31H 699 239 5 48 991

The above items of plant and equipment are depreciated on a

straight-line basis as follows:

Leasehold improvements

Computer equipment

Over the shorter of the term

of the lease or 3 years

Over 3 years

Office equipment, furniture and fixtures Over 3 years

Motor vehicle

Over 5 years

LmE &R EIEB THABBER T

FHFHRITE -
MEMEREKE THHA S 34F
(A& RE)
EMRE 3 E
MAZRME 3F £
BMEEKE
nE SFL E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

15. Interest in an Associate 15. Bt & N Al R &=

2014 2013

HK$’000 HK$ 000

FTHET FET

Costs of investment in an associate — unlisted ~ REEE A RREZK AR —FE LT - —
Share of post-acquisition profit, BN EERT

net of dividends received Mk E W B 1,242 1,242

Impairment on interest in an associate Ny RN o || (1,242) —

—_ 1,242

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group had interest in the
following associate:

MR20145F K 201312 A31E » REBER
LATREE ARP AR

Proportion of nominal

Place of Paid up issued ordinary value of issued capital
Name of entity incorporation share capital held by the Group Principal activity
rEERFEZ
AR BB EMEYEE EHAREBTEERK ERTRAEE2ZLSN FEBEK
2014 2013
Easy Best (Note] ~ The BVI 100 shares of USD 1 each 30% 30% Investment holding
EasyBest(fff3F) HBEXEHE 100RSKREME1ZTZRG ®EER

Note: Proportion of result shared by the Group is 50% according to the
shareholders” agreement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE B mEN T (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

15. Interest in an Associate (continued) 15. Bk & ARl R @)

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's AREBBMERNA ZHFEER MM T «
associate is set out below:

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Total assets BEE = 17,048
Total liabilities mEIE (9,385) (11,710)
Net (liabilities) assets (BB EEFE (9,385) 5,338
Group's share of net (liabilities) assets of REERBEHERRZ
the associate (8B BEEFE (2,816) 1,242
Total revenue A = =
Total (loss) profit for the year FE 2 (BB &R (14,723) 2,790
Group’s share of profit of an associate F AL B (LR A
for the year il — 1,242
The Group had discontinued recognition of its share of loss of an AEEERFARIEEREEGEE R
associate during the Year because its cumulative share of losses in AEE REAAHEMBMUBMERTZ
this associate had exceeded its investment cost less subsequent 2 EREDBBERERNRER RS
accumulated impairment losses. The Group will not resume ZMERE K& @H%Z:ﬁi%ﬁﬁ%“
recognition of its share of any future profits in this associate until its BR UL R R 2 E AR AR F
share of such profits equals the cumulative share of losses not HBEZZSRNBENBEHFS ﬂiﬁ
recognised in past years. WRZEBERFEERILE -
During the Year, an impairment loss of HK$ 1,242,000 was recognised FR —IEREEIER1,242000%8 TE
in profit or loss, which was measured as the difference between the REBEPRER ZeBHERREE QA
carrying amount of investment in an associate and the present value ZREZREERMGEIEH SRR ME
of the estimated future cash flows generated from the associate. EZARKRBREREZHREZ ZHGFE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

15. Interest in an Associate (continued)

The amounts of unrecognised share of (loss) profit of this associate,
extracted from the relevant unaudited management accounts of that

associate, both for the year and cumulatively are as follows:

15. B & N AR w

a2 M E F E K R AT G L B2 2R A
(BE) RN 2 KRR E )R BE b
ERRAIZHBARERERERE 2700
T

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FER FHET
Unrecognised share of (loss) profit of an FEHSG—MEEE QR (EE)

associate for the year w Az KRS E (7,362) 153

Accumulated unrecognised share of loss of Rt Eh—MEBE R REE
an associate ZAREREHE (7,362) =

16. Available-for-Sale Investments 16. A HERE

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FET
Unlisted equity securities (Notes i and ii) FE L IRANTE & (a1 Kii) 83,504 82,504
Less: Impairment losses (Note iii) R B A (B D (22,097) (22,097)
61,407 60,407

Hong Kong listed equity securities, at fair BEBELIMREAZS  AFE
value (Notes iii and iv) (B =Eiii Biv) 66,914 65,280
128,321 125,687
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AP BHmAME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

16. Available-for-Sale Investments (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

The unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less impairment at
31 December 2014 and 2013, because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their
fair values cannot be measured reliably.

Included in unlisted equity securities above is an investment with a
carrying amount of HK$54,046,000 (2013: HK$53,046,000) in Rakarta.
The shares of a subsidiary of Rakarta have been pledged to a bank as a
security for a loan facility expiring on 3 November 2018 granted by the
bank to a listed company in Hong Kong (the “Borrower”). Pursuant to an
indemnity agreement signed with the Borrower in November 2011 (the
“Indemnity Agreement”’], the Group is indemnified for the cost of
investment in Rakarta against any loss or damage arising from the
above pledge of shares. Rakarta is controlled by an individual who has
approximately 19% equity interest in the Borrower at the date of the
Indemnity Agreement. The principal activity of Rakarta is investment
holding and the principal activity of its principal subsidiary is zinc and
lead mining in the PRC.

In December 2014, the Group purchased 6.7% equity interest in Rakarta
from the major shareholder of Rakarta, an independent third party to
the Group, at a consideration of HK$1,000,000, in order to preserve the
carrying value of the Group’s investment in Rakarta. As at 31 December
2014, the carrying amount of the investment does not exceed the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar asset and no impairment loss is
recognised.

No impairment loss has been recognised in both years.

For listed equity securities, the fair value is determined with reference
to quoted market bid prices.

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

16. A HE R E @)

B 5E

ARELTRABRZAEBAFER
AHEAK BERBEBEELFZAF
BEREEA SErt 2 B IE L TR AES
20144 22013412 A31 B AR
BERTE o

LR LETRAZFSRE-—HEEDE
554,046,000 7T (2013 4F @ 53,046,000 7
JL ) M Rakarta Z &% & ° Rakarta 2 i &
NRAIZBRHBEEM T RIT  ERZIBIT
BEF—HEELmAaa(ERADZ
—IAR2018F 11 A3A BBz B XA B
ZE AR e IR EERAR2201MEN
REEzRERZ(BERZD  &&
B 2 5t £l iR ) 8 7 ¥ R Rakarta 2 1%
BRAMEEZAMBALEEZER
f8 o Rakarta R WEHZE B BHB%EEE
KA KI19% A% A 75 2 B B A T3 o
Rakartax X EEBK ABREER mH
FTEMBARINEEZEEBRARNFER
BREEAGY

R2014F 128 © A & B #RakartaZ £
ERB(AEBZBIE =) ARE
1,000,000 7T B8 B Rakarta,Z 6.7% % # -
PAPR BB AN & B jARakartaZ IR E Z Bk @
BE-MN2014F12A318 BEZEREE
WARBRAMBFRRBESRSEREUE
EZROMBERENBZEERY
ERERFERBE-

W4 R I BEER T AR EEE -

BETRAFESME -
BMSEEABETE -

RFETIRERMR

EEREARARAT £5 2014



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

17. Loan to an Associate/Loans Receivable

The Group's loan to an associate, amounting to HK$4,699,000 (2013:
HK$5,861,000), before the recognition of impairment loss, is interest-
free, unsecured and expected to be repaid after twelve months from
the end of the reporting period. During the Year, impairment loss of
HK$4,699,000 (2013: nil) was recognised, which was measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the loan and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows. The estimated future cash

flows had been determined by reference to the expected cash flows

generated from the associate.

Upon the disposal of its entire interest in Glorious Bright in January
2013, the Group reclassified its loans to Glorious Bright from loans to

an associate to loans receivable.

agreement entered into on 30 December 2011, Glorious Bright agreed
to repay the loans upon receipt by Glorious Bright of its loans
receivable due from an independent third party (2013: two
independent third parties). The loans are expected to be repaid within
twelve months from the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, the

amounts are classified as current assets.

18. Loan Note Receivable

The amount is classified as loans and receivables and measured at
amortised cost, with effective interest rate of 14.2% per annum. The

amount is fully received upon the maturity of the Loan Note in

February 2015.
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19. Held-for-Trading Listed Equity Investments

20.

Held-for-trading listed equity investments represent investments in

equity securities listed in Hong Kong.

Other Receivables

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BHRERMEE)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

19. FEEE

BAERZIRE

20. H i FE W iR 18

EHREARE

REBBELTRAREERBTE LM Z

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THET FET
Earnest money deposit for a potential BEREER 2
investment project (Note i) BE L (ML) 25,000 25,000
Interest receivables on loan note receivable EWERER 2 EKF S 559 559
Rental deposit (Note ii) HE®e (W) 450 450
Other prepayments and deposits HiBENFIERES 686 509
Dividend receivable FE U AR B 2,274 1,184
Other receivables H b JE U BR IR 5 g
28,974 27,705
Analysed for reporting purposes as: H|mEBNIEL 2D
Non-current ER B = 450
Current mE 28,974 27,255
28,974 27,705
Notes: it 5

(i)

(ii)

The earnest money deposit is unsecured, interest-free and placed with
the potential vendor, an individual and independent third party to the
Group. During the Year, the Group had active negotiation with the vendor
but such negotiation had not been concluded as at 31 December 2014.
The Directors considered that further information is to be obtained in
order to make the decision on this potential investment. Agreements
were signed during the Year to extend the refundable period up to June
2015 or upon the conclusion of the negotiations with the potential
vendor. Details of the credit risk assessment on the earnest money
deposit are set out in note 29b.

The rental deposit represents the amount due from Linkson Investment.
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable upon expiry of the
relevant tenancy agreement.

(ii)

ZHECREER 2EREHRNE
HEHF(EARAERZ —2BUFE=
FIRE -RAFE AEBCHEGEE
TR BRERR2014F12A31 8 @
KER - EZRBERIE—FER
AR EEEREFELRAE - RNEED
Eil - UBREHRAERZ2015F
AR EBEECEE A ERERE -
BESZEERRBRTGHZFBEHRNH
FE29b o

HERSERKERRE ZHH - %K

BEREERR 2 RARBRENER
RIEE -

EEREARARAT £5 2014 m



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

21. Share Capital 21. | 2
Number of Nominal
Shares value
iR §=| HE
HK$'000
FHET
Ordinary Shares ZBER
Authorised: VETE MR
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 R2013F 1818 » 2013F &
and 2014 2014612 A31H 4,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BEEITREHR:
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 2013118 ~ 2013F &
and 2014 2014412 A31H 712,546,800 17,814

22

On 5 March 2015, the Company issued 356,273,400 Shares of
HK$0.025 each, for consideration of approximate HK$60,566,000
before expenses. The allocation was made to the existing
shareholders on the basis of one offer share for every two existing
shares held on the Record Date at the subscription price of HK$0.17
per offer share. The offer shares rank pari passu with the existing
shares in all aspects.

Net Asset Value Per Share

Net Asset Value per Share is computed based on the net assets of
HK$273,987,000 (2013: HK$288,168,000) and 712,546,800 (2013:
712,546,800) issued and fully paid Shares as at the end of the
reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE B mEN T (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments Held by 23. 78 &
the Group

Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December 2014

disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows:

FI

R E

EFE2EERE

B

R2014FE12ANBHEAEZIRE
BRELIHRANENZHENT

Market
valuesof  Dividend/
listed equity interest Net assets
Proportion of securities/ received attributable Impairment
Place of investee’s Director’s  during the tothe lossessince Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost valuations year  investment acquisition places of operation
FEAES EHRAES
REERZ 2/ FABKZ REER WBEELEZ
1 EaitjoAve:E BEARLLA RE EEE RE/FE EBEEERE REBE IEXEL/REnE
HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEET BEET HBHEET BEET BEET
(Note i)
(i)
Listed equity securities
EHkRAES
PYI Corporation Limited Bermuda 3.45% 50.70 25.86 1.58 190.79 24.84  Infrastructure investment
REEEERAT BRE and the operation of bulk
cargo ports and logistics
facilities/the PRC
EEREURATRHE
BORYTRELE/F
China Development Cayman Islands 0.90% 32.56 11.19 - 9.98 — Investments in money
Bank International eSS market securities and
Investment Limited equity and debt related
RAEBRREFR AR securities in listed and
unlisted entities on a
global basis/Hong Kong
and the PRC
RESZHEBMIEES
LA&L%&?ELHJ Az
EREBIERES
%ﬁé&‘? 1
Rosedale Hotel Bermuda 4.11% 15.55 15.39 2.70 102.22 5.69  Operation of hotel business/
Holdings Limited BRE Hong Kong and the PRC
HBEEZRRERAR BEXBEE/ BERTE
ITC Properties Bermuda 0.59% 14.37 18.41 3.24 24.42 —  Property development and
REME BRE investment, golf resort
and leisure operations,
securities trading and
loan financing services/
Hong Kong, Macau and
the PRC
MEBRRIRE BERX
KRR REL 2 53
BEERERAE RS,
EE RFIRF
ITC Corporation Bermuda 0.76% 5.19 7.24 1.10 23.08 1.18  Investments in securities,
Limited ARE properties and other
EECEESERRAA investments/Hong Kong
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments Heldby 23. A& BIF A2 X ERE

the GI’OUp (Continued) %i'léﬁE(,%E)
Market
values of Dividend/
listed equity interest Net assets
Proportion of securities/ received attributable Impairment
Place of investee’s Director’s  during the tothe lossessince Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost valuations year  investment acquisition places of operation
FrEEES L RAES
REBRZ ZhE/ FRAERZ REEE WEEEEZ
% S AR 3t B BALLA RE EERE RE/ANE EEEERE REFE TEEE e

HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEBT BEAT BEBAT BEBAT BEBATL

(Note i)
GED)
SMI Culture Cayman Islands 1.02% 4.58 1.97 - 292 —  Provision of media services/
Group Holdings Limited ~HS#E the PRC
EE3¢4 REBERE,HE
SEERBERQA
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00007% 1.32 1.01 0.05 1.10 — Banking and financial
ELERERRDA HE services/global operation
BRSBTS 2ok s
Unlisted equity securities
FETRARES
Rakarta The BVI 14.70% 54.05 54.05 — 0.95 — Investments in securities
RKBREUES and other investments/
Hong Kong and the PRC
BHEREREMRE/
BEERT
Yantai Juli Fine Chemical ~ The PRC 1.50% 2581 7.36 0.25 17.22 18.45  Production of hi-tech
Co., Ltd H chemical products
EAENBHRIELIRG including toluene
BRRA diisocyanate for
manufacturing industry/
the PRC
AESMBLCIER
BREHSEXAN
RR_EEEKE /P
Loan note receivable
EREREE
ITC Properties — — 4312 52.75 3.19 - — N/A
B E ER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BHRERMEE)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments Heldby 23. A& BIFE A2 X ERE
the GI'OUp (Continued)

Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December 2013

disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows:

=F 18 @

REBMR013F12A3AFEFZREF
BRELTHRAUENEHROT :

Market
valuesof  Dividend/
listed equity interest Net assets
Proportion of securities/ received attributable Impairment
Place of investee’s Director’'s  during the tothe lossessince Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost valuations year  investment acquisition places of operation
FrEEES EHRAES
REHRZ ZhE/ FREKRZ REEE WBEREEZ
= EEaitjoAve:E BEARLLA RE ESfE RE/FE EUEEETE REFE IEER /SEnE
HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEETL BEEL BEATL BEETL HEETL
[Note i)
GED)
Listed equity securities
EHRAES
PYI Corporation Limited Bermuda 3.45% 50.70 29.02 1.58 189.00 24.84  Infrastructure investment and
RESBEERAA BEE the operation of bulk
cargo ports and logistics
facilities/the PRC
HEREURARHEEAR
W R b
China Development Bank  Cayman Islands 0.90% 32.56 19.25 - 9.54 — Investments in money market
International Investment £ & & securities and equity and
Limited debt related securities in
BFBERKZREFRAR listed and unlisted entities on
a global basis/Hong Kong and
the PRC
REZZEBTHEFUR
EARFLETRAZRER
BEEBES BERF
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Bermuda 411% 15.55 16.47 — 91.10 5.69  Operation of hotel business/
Limited BEE Hong Kong and the PRC
HBEEZRERA A EEXBEE/ BERTE
ITC Properties Bermuda 0.69% 14.37 1418 1.00 23.04 —  Property development and
R E BRE investment, golf resort and
leisure operations, securities
trading and loan financing
services/Hong Kong,
Macau and the PRC
MEERRRE SAX
REEREBLE EF
BERERRERS
i BART
ITC Corporation Limited Bermuda 0.86% 5.19 5.59 0.55 24.32 1.18  Investments in securities,
EECEXEEERAR BEREE properties and
other investments/
Hong Kong and the PRC
EHRMERE AR EAM
RE/FEERD
=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments Heldby 23. A& BIF A2 X ERE

the GI’OUp (Continued) %i'léﬁE(,%E)
Market
values of Dividend/
listed equity interest Net assets
Proportion of securities/ received attributable Impairment
Place of investee’s Director’s  during the tothe lossessince Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost valuations year  investment acquisition places of operation
FrEEES L RAES
REBRZ ZhE/ FRAERZ REEE WEEEEZ
% S AR 3t B BALLA RE EERE RE/ANE EEEERE REFE TEEE e

HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEBT BEAT BEBAT BEBAT BEBATL

(Note i)
GED)
SMI Culture Group Cayman Islands 1.02% 4.58 4.00 - 8.65 —  Provision of media services/
Holdings Limited HEHS the PRC
EEX{ REBERE,HE
SEERBERQA
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00007% 1.32 1.15 0.06 1.07 —  Banking and financial services/
ELERERRDA HE global operation
BRSBTS 2ok s
Unlisted equity securities
FEHRAES
Rakarta The BVI 8.00% 53.05 53.05 — 0.74 — Investments in securities and
EBRELHEE other investments/Hong Kong
and the PRC
BERARAMRE BER
o
Yantai Juli Fine Chemical ~ The PRC 1.50% 25.81 7.36 0.64 17.00 18.45  Production of hi-tech chemical
Co., L td 3l products including toluene
BEAENBRILIRG diisocyanate for manufacturing
BRRAA industry/the PRC
HESRRECIER BE#)
BEXRNRRA RS
B lig/ B
Loan note receivable
EREREE
ITC Properties — — 4312 48.99 3.13 - — N/A
R E TER

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2014



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BHRERMEE)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments Heldby 23. A& BIFE A2 X ERE

the Group (continued) FH@
An analysis of realised and unrealised gains (losses) is as follows: EE2RRRERKE(BEE) 2N
LU
Realised Unrealised
gains (losses) (losses) gains
2 # R R REH
(B#H) (F58) W&
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(Note ii)
(B &Eii)
31 December 2014 2014%12H31H
Hong Kong listed equity securities BEAELETRAEH (244) (11,764)
Unlisted investments FELTRE 3,191 —
2,947 (11,764)
31 December 2013 20134 12H31H
Hong Kong listed equity securities BALTMRAFES (103) (3,301)
Unlisted investments FLEMmIRE 6,316 61
6,213 (3,240)
Notes: i
(i) For listed equity securities, net assets attributable to the investment are (i) METRAZSFME KREBEBELE
based on latest published financial information of the relevant EFEDAB@AKREEA RN&KEHT
investment. For unlisted investments, net assets attributable to B2MBERBKE -FIELTIEEM
investments are based on latest financial statements or management T REBEBERGEEEFAEDUEER
accounts of the relevant investment. EHBERZOHZHBREKE R
RKIE o
(i) Unrealised gain [loss) represents the difference between fair value and i) KREBRUH(BB)EEBERAIHR
cost of the respective investment in equity securities, excluding any B ATFEEREZZE  TEEEM
impairment loss recognised. BEHRZBERBRE -
(i) Ananalysis of accumulated impairment losses is as follows: i) BEREEBEZHTOT :
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Hong Kong listed equity securities BB ETRAE 5 31,712 31,712
Unlisted equity securities* I EMIRAE F* 22,097 22,097
53,809 53,809
*  The accumulated impairment losses on the unlisted equity securities * FEEMRAFZS 2 Rt RERRE
includes an impairment of HK$3,648,000 (2013: HK$3,648,000) B #E 5L Power Digital Card Limited
recognised for the cost of an investment in Power Digital Card ZERETBREEEXREZER
Limited which is not included in the disclosed investments as above. &) KA E B R 2 R E3,648,000

7 7T (20134F : 3,648,000 7T) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

24. Operating Leases

During the Year, the Group incurred HK$1,812,000 (2013:

HK$1,786,000) minimum lease payments in respect of office premise.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases which fall due as follows:

24. £ EHY

RAFEE AREBZRAEWEELE
2 % 1K M % 51,812,000 7T (20134 :
1,786,000 7T) °

RBERR AEERBETIAITRIFELE
HORBHBARATEN 2 R RFIEHE
SAEMT

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHExT FHET

Within one year —F R 1,820 1,791
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_FEFLF(BRERWE) = 1791

The commitments for operating lease payments represent rentals,

rates and buildings and management fee payable by the Group for

office premise. Leases are negotiated for an average term of three
years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE B mEN T (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

25. Related Party/Connected Transactions 5. EANLT BEEX

During both years, the Group entered into the following related party/ MEEERN AEBETZUATEEA
connected transactions: T/ ERS
Name Relationship Nature of transactions 2014 2013
=L RS XHMHE HK$’000 HK$'000
THET TET
GC Capital Investment manager Investment management fees paid 3,600 3,600
EEEK of the Company BENEEEREE
ARE 2 BEMEE
Linkson Investment  Associate of GC Capital Rental expenses, rates and buildings 1,812 1,786
FEHRIEE BERRZBE N T and management fee paid
ENEERX  ZWAK
BFEREREE
GC Corporate Services Associate of GC Capital Corporate services fee paid 1,080 1,071
EEPERD EEERZBE N ENREREE
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key FA BEFLFTEEBBEHEMKEZH
management during the year was as follows: BT
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T FHET
Short-term employee benefits EHEBRA 2,47 2,383
Retirement benefit costs RRAE F B A 114 110
2,585 2,493
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BRERMT(E)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

26. Summarised Financial Information of the 26. Zx X 8 2 # 4 Bt & & Bl
Company

ARARZBOMBERDT

The summarised financial information of the Company is as follows:

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHET FHET

ASSETS BE
Investments in subsidiaries REBE AR Z’E 1 1
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NG R 257,996 263,817
Other receivables H e W R IR 29,491 50,159
Bank balances HRITAE BR 38,889 11,211
326,377 325,188

LIABILITIES afE
Amount due to a subsidiary FE AT — B B 2 B RKIA 13,977 12,824
Other payables and accruals Hip rREREGAE 556 520
14,533 13,344
311,844 311,844

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEARFE

Share capital % A% 17,814 17,814
Reserves (note) & (KT sx) 294,030 294,030
311,844 311,844
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BHRERMEE)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

26. Summarised Financial Information of the 26. 2~ A T 2 # 4 B} #& & ¥

Company (continued) ()
Note: B 3E -
Reserves: -
Share Contributed Accumulated
premium surplus profits Total
B 13 5 8 BHR& REE A k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT FHT FHT
At 1 January 2013, FA0134E1 18 - 120,294 123,754 49,982 294,030
31 December 2013 and 2014 20134E & 2014 4
12A31H
Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference RRBIZEHBHIESIREIRERIE 2007
between the nominal value of the Shares issued by the Company for FEESHFBADARBRARR T ERK
the acquisition of GRIH and the consolidated net assets value of GRIH BEeRelERMEBET 2RO EMERESIRE
at the time it was acquired by the Company pursuant to a group BRZEEEEFBIER-

reorganisation in 2001.

Under the Companies Act (1981) of Bermuda (as amended), the RIE B FEENBIFE) RalEEIEBE) -
contributed surplus is distributable to the Shareholders, provided that EHERRADKTRE HEEHAZLR
the Company is, after the payment of dividends out of the contributed XARE®  NRARIABRNEZLT
surplus, able to pay its liabilities as they become due; or the realisable Hef (AR REEZNEREEBET
value of the Company's assets would thereby not be less than the FREMEREEGE BBITRARRGE
aggregate of its liabilities, issued share capital and reserves. 2 48R -

The Company has no profit or loss attributable to equity holders of the RMEFE  ARARERE AL EE
Company which is dealt with in the consolidated financial statements M ARRAGEVBRER ZA R
of the Company for both years. Mk &8 -

The amount of the Company’s reserves available for distribution to 20145128318 - A2 R A A D
Shareholders as at 31 December 2014 is HK$173,736,000 (2013: B 7 AR 3R 2 1% & %8 /R 173,736,000% 7T
HK$173,736,000). (20134 : 173,736,000 7T ) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

27. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of 27. XA G EXEM B LT 2
the Company 15

KRB EBHE QA FR20145F & 20134F
12A3TAZEHBWOT :

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31

December 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

Issued and fully paid

Place of share capital/paid-in Attributable
Name of subsidiary incorporation capital equity interest Principal activity
ERTRHARRE
MELREB HEMRIE BRRE R AER TEXH
2014 2013
Directly held by the Company:
HAQREERSH:
Accufocus Investments Limited The BVI 100 shares of USD1 each 100%  100% Investment holding
KEBRZHES 100RERAEMEIET REERK
Z B
Carson Capital Resources Hong Kong 1 ordinary share of 100%  100% Investment holding
Limited BB HK$1 each AR
REEABRRATA TEREREEIET
Z BB
Indirectly held by the Company:
HAQARMERSR:
GRIH Hong Kong 899,900,000 ordinary 100%  100% Investment holding
TIREIRE BB shares of HK$0.1 each REER
899,900,000 f% & A%
EE0.178 7T 2 & imAk
Genius Choice Investments The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100%  100% Investment holding
Limited REREZHES 'REeRkEEIXT REEK
)
Easy Ace Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100%  100% Investment holding
RBRZHES "REREEIET KEEK
Z B
Ever Honest Investments Limited ~ The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100%  100% Investment holding
RERAHS REKREEIET BE K
Z B
Prosperity Management Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100%  100% Provision of
REER B HK$1 each management
2R BREE1ET services
Z & A RUEERS
Rich Concept Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100%  100% Investment holding
RBRZHES \REKEEIET BB
Z B A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AP BHmAME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

27. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of

28

the Company (continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other subsidiaries
that are not material to the Group. The majority of the subsidiaries

are intermediate holding companies or inactive during the Year.

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
Shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.
The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital and
reserves, net of accumulated losses.

The Directors review the capital structure regularly. As part of this
review, the Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. Based on recommendations of
the Directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues and share
repurchase.

27.

28.

EARNEEMBAA

=18 @

FREVNEZRRIBEFELAEEES
FEEZAEEWMBRAR - EERRIR
HEMHBRAR ZHBEEERREBR
=

MRS SR AR I R A
s R & E 2 WA R A5
ARARNBRAAIAEEEEE
B

BEXERER

AEBEAEREZBREEBRRASHE
CERBOARNFERLEER RAKE
BELCEBREEZ FEHRABRRE
B AEEZEBRBEAHEBEFEY
mEE) -

KRB AEEBBERDDHE AR
(52 (REEBARALES Nk 2
HER) -

EETHRMEARARB - FRUILRITZ
— W EEFEREEARARERER
ZHEBER REEFZ2HEBER K
SEBEBRNRE BETHREERD
Bein FETH BB EARLRIE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

29. Financial Instruments 29. 8% T A
29a.Categories of financial instruments 29a. B T AEEHA
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FET
Financial assets MEEE
FVTPL BAFEFABRER
Held-for-trading listed equity investments ~ $H{EE & F R AR E 15,998 26,215
Loans and receivables (including cashand EXREWEREHE(BERE X
cash equivalents) SEREEARH) 131,562 134,313
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 128,321 125,687
Financial liability MEEE
Amortised cost BB AR 2,163 2,163
29b.Financial risk management objectives and 9. EEBREEEZEREEK
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-for-
sale investments, loan to an associate, loan note receivable,
loans receivable, other receivables, held-for-trading listed
equity investments, cash held by securities brokers, bank
balances and cash and other payable. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include market risk
(currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk] and credit
risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented

on a timely and effective manner.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AP BHmAME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

29. Financial Instruments (continued)

29b.Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk

(i)

(ii)

Currency risk

Certain cash and bank balances and loan to an associate
of the Group are denominated in USD which is a foreign
currency of the relevant group entities. No sensitivity
analysis is presented on HK$ against USD as HK$ is
pegged to USD and the Directors believe the foreign
exchange exposure is insignificant.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant

foreign currency exposure should the need arises.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank balances and cash held by
security brokers. The Directors consider the Group's
exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is not significant
as interest-bearing bank balances and cash held by
security brokers are within short maturity periods.

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate risk
in relation to loan note receivable which bear fixed
interests. The Group currently does not have any interest
rate hedging policy in relation to fair value interest rate

risk.

The management monitors the Group's fair value interest
rate exposure on an ongoing basis and will consider
hedging significant fair value interest rate risk should the
need arise.

29. 1% T B

29b.FEEREEBEEREE

(#)

™ % & B

li]

i)

B % fe

AREBETHRS RRITHER
Ko fm) — Bt & R B B R Ty A
EnFE - mETREBEE
BERBZIIE mRETE
ETHBAEERRINER
BEM - BAUtALEZ25)E T
HETERZ GRE DN

A £2 8 3R B 30 M SN B R I
oA BEESEZEIN
ERRE UYKEFEHEE
HmERINE R

T 71 b

REBEARZERFEBHRER
THBEEFRLEFAEZR
EReRENXER - &
ERA ARG BRITHER
RESREBEZREHH
REHARE - Bl &% E
FHEHZRAERENXEAR
WAREK -

AEEJE S A B E K E X
ERZREEMEFB) 2
FEMXERE AEE B A
BMEEMAERIFENXE
B2 F RN -

EREHBEERAEEL A
FEMEAR THERE
B Y B A A TR E
AR -

SEREABARAT £8 2014



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

29. Financial Instruments (continued) 29. B i T B )

29b.Financial risk management objectives and 29 . KRB EEEEZERBEK
policies (Continued) (&)
Market risk (Continued) ™ 35 [ B ()

liii] Other price risk liii) H 0 1E 15 2 2

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its
investments in listed equity securities classified as
available-for-sale and held-for-trading. Management
manages this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risks. The Group’s equity price
risk is mainly concentrated on equity instruments quoted
in the Stock Exchange.

Sensitivity analyses

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to equity price risks at the
reporting date.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had
been 10% (2013: 10%) higher/lower:

o pre-tax loss for the Year would decrease by
HK$1,560,000 (2013: HK$2,621,000) or increase by
HK$4,231,000 (2013: HK$4,266,000) as a result of
the changes in fair value of held-for-trading listed
equity investments and impairment loss on listed

available-for-sale investments; and

o investment revaluation reserve would increase by
HK$6,691,000 (2013: HK$6,528,000) or decrease by
HK$4,060,000 (2013: HK$4,883,000) for the Group
as a result of the changes in fair value of listed
available-for-sale investments.
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. N FJE R BRT B 18 S
B 156000078 7T(2013
4 126210007 JT ) =K 12
hn4,231,0007% 7T (20134
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7C (20134 : 4,883,000
Jo) Ty R A &

ETREZ ATEER
BHHH -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BHRERMEE)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

29. Financial Instruments (continued) 29. B i T B )

29b.FEEREEBEEREE

29b.Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to
failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of

financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management has delegated
a team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews regularly the recoverable amount of each
individual debtor at the end of the reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the Directors consider that the Group's
credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group made loan advances to Glorious Bright, which are
shown as loans receivable in the consolidated statement of
financial position, amounting to HK$4,264,000 as at 31
December 2014 (2013: HK$32,203,000]) (see note 17 for details).
These loans expose the Group to the concentration of credit risk
as 100% of the loans receivable are due from one (2013: one)
party. The principal activity of Glorious Bright is money lending.
The Directors continuously assess the recoverability of loans
receivable. The Directors consider that the Group’s exposure to
credit risk on them is reduced.

The Group made an investment in Loan Note, which is shown as
loan note receivable in the consolidated statement of financial
position, amounting to HK$52,752,000 (2013: HK$48,986,000) as
at 31 December 2014 (see note 18 for details). The investment
exposes the Group to the concentration of credit risk as the
entire amount of loan note receivable is due from ITC
Properties. The Directors consider that the credit risk on the
investment in Loan Note is limited as ITC Properties is a

reputable company with shares listed on the Stock Exchange.

(#)

=EE R

MR2014F12A31H - AEEBRHF
AREBITEEM <A KB R
MBBRBEAEZESEERR -
EELTBENEAMBRAER
HECHERMBEEZREE -

REEEERR EEECZRE
EER BEEEEERE Fit
EEREMERERF  BRRDUR
ETRHWEBIER - I AE
BNHEHREREHNSERE
BAZARE 25 - WHERRE A
Wm e HmEt e R SR E BB -
RS EFRR AEEZE
EEBDARERD -

REBRATHEELERBR R
EMBHRAERFTI BERER B
20144612 A 31 B 54,264,000 7T (2013
4 :322030007% 70 )(FF 1B R W &
17)  ZEERSAEBEAEREREE
SRR TR R EWRE K Z100%
B— (0135 —H)FR&ERAH -
FREZFEXBRECERE -EF
BT RERE R 2 AT E - &
ERBAEEERYH 2 EERKRBF
WA o

AEEREXREBRELRE:
REZEETBHRRE P A EK
EREHE OR2014F12A318 B
52,752,000 7T (2013 4F : 48,986,000
B (FBRMES) - HESAK
SEAREEESEPRR  THHR
ERERREZZ2HSBHEH
WEMERMB -EERAE AR
BEHEMWERAEEBRUTZHBRA L
MAR MBBRERZEZIRE
ZIEERBRER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

29. Financial Instruments (continued)

29b.Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group made an earnest money deposit which is included in
other receivables in the consolidated statement of financial
position, amounting to HK$25,000,000 as at 31 December 2014
(2013: HK$25,000,000) (see note 20 for details). The deposit
exposes the Group to concentration of credit risk as 100% of the
earnest money deposit is due from one (2013: one] party. In
order to minimise the credit risk arising from the earnest
money deposit, management of the Group performed a credit
analysis on the background and creditworthiness of the
counterparty to which the earnest money has been paid. The
Group reviews the recoverable amount of the earnest money
held by the counterparty by requesting the counterparty to
report the progress of the prospective investment regularly.
The management also monitors the creditworthiness of the
counterparty from time to time to ensure that adequate
impairment loss is made for any irrecoverable amount. In this
regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk on

the earnest money is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks and financial institutions with good
reputations.

Liquidity risk management

The Group manages liquidity risk by monitoring and maintaining
a level of cash and cash equivalents, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The following tables detail the Group’s expected maturity for its
non-derivative financial assets. The tables have been drawn up
based on the undiscounted contractual cash flows of the
financial assets including interest that will be earned on those
assets. The inclusion of information on these non-derivative
financial assets is necessary in order to understand the Group's
liquidity risk management as the liquidity is managed on a net
asset and liability basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AV BHRERMEE)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

29. Financial Instruments (continued 29. Bt ¥ T B )

29b.Financial risk management objectives and 29 . KRB EEEEZERBEK
policies (Continued) (&)
Liquidity risk management (Continued) REE S RKREE @
The amounts included below for variable interest rate fi A B2 R & 7 & BB RIS H
instruments for both non-derivative financial assets and MTHERFATEE 2 F EM5 QI
liabilities are subject to change if changes in variable interest TRIETEMBEEREBERA
rates different to those estimates of interest rates determined Z2EEeHIRES -

at the end of the reporting period.

Weighted
average
effective  Less than Total
interest 1 month or undiscounted Carrying
rate ondemand cash flows amount
Ry —@AURA RITH
BERAE HRER RLREH REE
% HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% FAT FET FHET
2014 20145
Non-derivative financial liabilities JE#TE M BEE
Other payable H fh JE 5K IR = 2,163 2,163 2,163
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

29. Financial Instruments (continued) 29. % T A
29c. Fair value measurement of financial instruments 29c. B TARAZAFETE
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are REBIREBEEEENAYE
measured at fair value on a recurring basis FTECHBEEEZATE
Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured at fair value REBETHHBEERSRER
at the end of each reporting period. The following table gives RKIARFEFGFE TR EH
information about how the fair values of these financial assets BETREVYKEEZAFEZH
are determined (in particular, the valuation techniquels] and FE(LHEEMAO MG ERMN R &
inputs used). AfB) °
Relationship of
Fair value Valuation technique(s) and  Significant unobservable inputs
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy key input(s) unobservable input(s) to fair value
FABRBAER
HBEE RTHIEEZATE AFPESER MAEERNREEGAE EEFTBERGAE AVEZBEE
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHER FHT
Hong Kong listed equity 66,914 65,280 Level 1 Quoted bid price in an N/A N/A
securities classified as F—4 active market TEA TER
available-for-sale NERBMBZEAE
investments in the
consolidated statement
of financial position
REAHBERREDE
RAREEREZ
& EMBRAESH
Held-for-trading listed 15,998 26,215 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in an N/A N/A
equity investments E— active market TER TEHA
REEE FTRARE REBMS2EANE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE B mEN T (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145 12 A31HIEFE

29- /\Zl-i%I/\(nﬁ
29 . B ITHEHZ2AFEFE
(#®)
AEBRSEREENUQNTEE
T ERYREEZLATFE

29. Financial Instruments (continued)

29c. Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis

(Continued) (&)
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of its financial EERRAAREHBRRIEZA
assets recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated BERAZHBEEEZREmMEHR

ERA¥EMASE-

statement of financial position approximate to their fair values.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—& |- ey ] EF=H et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FH& T FH&T FH&T FH&T
31 December 2014 2014%12831H
Financial assets at FVTPL BAFEFABER
ZHBEE
Non-derivative financial assets BIEEEETEMN
eld-for-trading BB EE 15,998 — — 15,998
Available-for-sale financial assets T fit H & B I & &
Listed equity securities FHREE S 66,914 = = 66,914
Total #Et 83,912 - — 83,912
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— R 4 E=ZH @5t
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
F&T F&T FET F&T
31 December 2013 2013412 A31H
Financial assets at FVTPL RAFEFABER
ZHKEE
Non-derivative financial assets BIEEEEMTEM
eld-for-trading MBEEE 26,215 = = 26,215
Available-for-sale financial assets At HEMHBEE
Listed equity securities TR E 65,280 — - 65,280
Total 18t 91,495 — — 91,495
There were no transfers between levels during both years. A S B AR [ o

SEREABARAT £8 2014 m



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE IR M (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B Z£20145F 12 A31HIEFE

29. Financial Instruments (continued)

29c. Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(Continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
The Directors have closely monitored and determined the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value

measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The Directors work
closely with the qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in
determining the fair value of various assets are disclosed above.

30. Events After Reporting Period

(i)

(ii)

In February 2015, the Group entered into an agreement with an
independent third party to set up a project company
incorporated in Hong Kong (the “Investee”], which is engaged in
financial intermediary services. The Group holds 30% equity
interests in the Investee amounting to HK$3,000. In addition, an
unsecured and interest-free shareholder’s loan amounting to
HK$11,000,000 will be made to the Investee.

As disclosed in note 21, the Company issued 356,273,400 Shares
of HK$0.025 each, for a consideration of approximately
HK$60,566,000 before expenses on 5 March 2015.
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MR2015F 28 REBEBE =
FEIS g ARSI R BB A
VHEERAR([HEERD #E
MBERNRE - AREBREIRER
FF B 30% M # - & %8 /3,000 7T ©
ity 4h - — %£11,000,00058 JT 2 & K&
HEEERRERERTHELE
Hc

AN FE21 TR ER - AR A AR 2015
F3A5H & R & 460,566,000/ 7T
($0B% 7 X AT) 3 17356,273,400 18 &
A% E {E0.02578 7T 2 & 1D °



Financial Summary
MBEME

For the year ended 31 December 2014 # E2014F 12 A31H L FE

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TR TR TET TR FTERT

Results K&

Loss for the year REEER (56,586} (41,066) (529) (4,145) (15,815)
Assets and liabilities EERAE

Total assets BEERE 344,601 298,602 285,852 289,001 277,142
Total liabilities aE®E (7,807 (1,648) (1,060) (833) (3,155)
Net assets BEFE 336,794 296,954 284,792 288,168 273,987
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Glossary

A 5

In this annual report (other than the independent auditor’s report as set out R ZARFE A (F 1 529 F 30 8 2 I8 37 % HAD R
on pages 29 to 30), the following expressions shall have the following &N BRIEXESEME ' TH T FA=E

meanings unless the context otherwise requires:

Adjusted NAV
RPEEERE

Associate(s)

e A

Board
BEEg

BVI
EBEARS

CG Code
1% < Al

CODM
TERERRE

Company

EAN/NS)

CS Agreement
R &

Directorl(s)

=%

BB TRE :

the Net Asset Value as at the end of the relevant Financial Year, adjusted by (Al excluding effects
attributed to the issue of new Shares, Share repurchase and fund raisings; and (B) adding back (i)
remuneration paid to the GC Capital under the IM Agreement and the New IM Agreement; and (i)
dividends or distributions paid to Shareholders whether in cash or in specie
REEPRFEERNEEFE SHNTEBREHFE  WHIBRBETHR ROBOREEN
FE RBMANREREEEHZ LM REEEB AN TEZEEARANFHH RAR S K
BT RES KRS D K

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules

AEBLWRAEFZAZEE

the board of Directors

-

British Virgin Islands
RBRZHS

the Corporate Governance Code as contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules

HRETRAMEILZEEERTH

the chief operating decision maker
TERERRE

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability,
whose issued Shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

REREBRBRERAR  —HREBREZMKIZERAR  HEBTRONBZI AR LD

the agreement dated 28 January 2010 entered into between Prosperity Management and GC Corporate
Services regarding the provision of general back-office administration service to the Group for the
period from 29 January 2010 to 28 January 2013
FETHEEEECERBELA200F 1298 E2013F1 A28 BHMASERE —REHT
R 7201041 A 28 B 7T 2 i

the director(s) of the Company

RARESE
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Glossary (continued)
A (48D

Easy Best Easy Best Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI

Easy Best Easy Best Holdings Limited * —fER R B Z B & MK 2 A 7

Financial Year the financial year of the Company during the Management Period, commencing from 1 January 2013,
MIEE notwithstanding that the Management Period commences later

RARIREIEHE Z M IBFE - H2013F1 H1 AR (EEEEHARNKIEZ B HARR)

FVTPL fair value through profit or loss
BATEIARER HAFEIABER

GC Capital Greater China Capital Limited, the investment manager of the Group that provides investment
EERR management services to the Group and a private limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and

licensed to carry out Type 4 (advising on securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance) and Type 9
(asset management) regulated activities under SFO

REBARRAR AREZRELE  BERAKERHKEEERYE  H—RARBEZM
RIZZMABRRDAF RBRBEFLHERATTETEIBRELFRHER)  FEGLEE
BERHRBERIRFIRRHEEER)RRETDZIFEA

GC Corporate Services ~ Greater China Corporate Consultancy & Services Limited, a private limited company incorporated in
EEDERE Hong Kong and an Associate of GC Capital
BRECERBARLDA —BAREERAMKILZAABTRARRREZERNBE A

GCA Professional GCA Professional Services Group Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI
Services EEFERBEBRERAF —HREERLBEESTMKIZ AT
REHXRG
Glorious Bright Glorious Bright Limited, a private limited company incorporated in the Hong Kong
T TABERRAA  —HRBBEIMAIZMABRRF
GRIH GR Investment Holdings Limited, a limited company incorporated in the Hong Kong and a wholly-
IREIRE owned subsidiary of the Company

TREIRABRAR —HREEEIMARLZABRLAR  IRERARAZEENBE AR

Group the Company and its subsidiaries

& [E KAF REMERA A

HKAS the Hong Kong Accounting Standards issued by HKICPA
el ERGMAGRM 2B EG LR
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Glossary (continued)
A ()

HKFRS(s)
BEYHHEEL
HKICPA
BEGEIAE
Hong Kong

BB

IM Agreement
58 B2

INED(s)
BYUFNTES

ITC Properties

B E

License Agreement

T Al 17 5%

Linkson Investment

EHRRE

Listing Rules
LR Al

the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by HKICPA
BREGHMAGRM BB FEHRSEL

the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
ARG AE

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
B & B R RITT R

the agreement dated 16 December 2010 entered into between the Company and GC Capital regarding
the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment manager for the period from 1 September
2010 to 31 August 2013 (extended to 31 October 2013 by mutual agreement]
ARBEZEEEARITZARAR010F12A16B2HH AR ERZEEEEAEEARA B
20109 ATHEE2013F8A31H (KE T HELRE2013F10A31R) LR 2 HE LR

the independent non-executive Directors(s)

BYIATES

ITC Properties Group Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability, whose shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange

BEBEESEERAR —HARBREEMULZ2ARARF  ERORBR AL

the license agreement dated 21 March 2013 entered into between Prosperity Management and Linkson
Investment regarding the license to occupy and use the office premises granted to Prosperity
Management
FEEEEAGRRENETRATEGRARERARAETMEZFAMMN201BFIA2NAFTILLZ
B E

Linkson Investment Limited, a private limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and an Associate of
GC Capital
EHERBREBRAR —HAREETMAZZAABTRRAALBEZEERNBHEA

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

B X P RE 25 £ AR A
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Loan Note
BEREE

Management Period

B 12 H A
Model Code
2 57 B

Net Asset Value
AEFE

New IM Agreement

MREEREHH

PRC
G

Prosperity Management
REERE

Record Date

R0 8% H A

Rakarta
Rakarta

Renewed CS Agreement

BRI ERB W=

Glossary (continued)
A (48D

6% 3-year loan note receivable with principal amount of HK$2.00 each issued by ITC Properties

BEMEBRT L EBOASR20B T E=FHEWERER

the period from the 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015
BH2013F 11 1B RE2015412 4318 L5

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules
FHRAMEI0ME 2 EABETAEFETESFRHNEETH

the consolidated net asset value of the Group as reflected in its audited financial statements

AEERNRECYBREARRZGAEEFE

the agreement dated 18 July 2013 (as amended by the Supplemental Agreement) entered into between
the Company and GC Capital regarding the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment
manager for the period from 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015
ARREEEEARZTEEEEARARARTR201IBFNAIBE2015F12A3BHPHZ2REL
BmMR2013F7A18RRI L2 & (RAE R HHEET)

the People’s Republic of China, which for the purpose of this annual report, excludes Hong Kong,
Macau and Taiwan

REARANE  AAFHME TEREEZE BRFAKGE

Prosperity Management Services Limited, a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company

REBERBERAR  —HAREBEIMKALZBERAR  AREAABZE2ENB R A

5 February 2015, being the date by reference to which entitlement to the open offer will be determined
20152850 - IEEARSEAREEZ2EAHY

Rakarta Limited, a limited company incorporated in the BVI

Rakarta Limited " —fIR A BEZEESFMAZ 2 ER AR

the agreement dated 21 March 2013 entered into between Prosperity Management and GC Corporate
Services regarding the provision of general back-office administration service to the Group for the
period from 29 January 2013 to 31 December 2015
FETEREEPCERBEIHA2013F1A208E2015F 128N B BEAAEERU—REHT
BARE M 20134F3 821 HET L 2 W a&
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Glossary (continued)
A ()

Sharels)
& 9

Shareholderl(s)
f& R
SFO

& 7 R B 1R 1)

Stock Exchange
B 32 Y

Supplemental
Agreement

1 7 1 &

Year

REE

Year 2013
2013FFE

HK$
BT

usb
e

share(s) of HK$0.025 each in the share capital of the Company
AR B RRA A FREE0.0258 7T 2 B in

holder(s) of Share(s)
BHFEE A

the Securities and Futures Ordinance [Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong])
BEEEPIENE R F RAG KM

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EABMBRIMBRAF

the supplemental agreement dated 24 September 2013 and entered into between the Company and GC
Capital to include a high watermark as a pre-condition for any discretionary bonus being payable by
the Company to GC Capital under the New IM Agreement and postponement of the commencement
date of the New IM Agreement to 1 November 2013
ARBEEFERNN01BFIALAFTIZEABH  UWBARKUERRRARENRESE
BHARAEEERNENEMRBEAZERGENS UAREFREEEGANMBAHTEES
2013F 1M A1H

the year ended 31 December 2014
BZE2014F12ANBILFE

the year ended 31 December 2013
BZE2013F12A31BIEEE

Hong Kong Dollar, the lawful currency of Hong Kong
BEETEKET

United States Dollar, the lawful currency of United States of America

ENBAERBEEEEEEXT
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